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INTRODUCTION

Unless the context otherwise requires, in this ahreport on Form 10-K:

“We,” “us,” “our,” and "our company” refer to SinG&lobal Shipping America, Ltd., a Virginia compamgorporated in April 2001,
and its direct and indirect subsidiari

« “Sino-Global” refers to Sino-Global Shipping Ameajd_td;

« “Shares” refers to shares of our common stock,auithpar value per share;

« “China” or “PRC" refers to the People’s RepublicG@lfina, excluding, for the purpose of this annegbrt, Taiwan, Hong Kong and
Macau; anc

« “RMB” or “Renminbi” refers to the legal currency 6hina, and “$” or “U.S. dollars” refers to the &gurrency of the United States.

Names of certain PRC companies provided in thisiahreport are translated or transliterated froairtoriginal PRC legal name
Discrepancies, if any, in any table between thelwart®widentified as total amounts and the sum oftheunts listed therein are due to rounc

SPECIAL NOTE REGARDING FORWARD -LOOKING STATEMENTS

This document contains certain statements of adavlooking nature. Such forward-looking statemgimsiuding but not limited to projected
growth, trends and strategies, future operatingfamaahcial results, financial expectations and entibusiness indicators are based upon curre
information and expectations and are subject toghdased on factors beyond the control of the Gomg-orward-looking statements
typically are identified by the use of terms sustlaok,” “may,” “will,” “should,” “might,” “believ e,” “plan,” “expect,” “anticipate,”

“estimate” and similar words, although some forwhroking statements are expressed differently. d¢wiracy of such statements may be
impacted by a number of business risks and unogigaithat could cause actual results to differemalty from those projected or anticipated,
including but not limited to the following:

« The Companys ability to timely and properly deliver shippingemcy, shipping and chartering, and inland trartgion manageme
services

« The Companys dependence on a limited number of major custoaredselated partie

« Political and economic factors in the People’s Raipwof China (“PRCJ;

« The Companys ability to expand and grow its lines of busin

» Unanticipated changes in general market conditiwrether factors which may result in cancellationseductions in need for the
Compan’s services

« A weakening of macroeconomic conditions that waelduce demand for services provided by the Compadycould adversely affect its
overall profitability;

« The effect of terrorist acts, or the threat thereafconsumer confidence and spending or the ptmatuand distribution of product and r:
materials which could, as a result, adversely atfee Compan’s services, operations and financial performa

« The acceptance in the marketplace of the Comgamsiv lines of service

« The foreign currency exchange rate fluctuati

e Hurricanes or other natural disast

« The Companys ability to identify and successfully execute aamttrol initiatives

« The impact of quotas, tariffs or safeguards onctistomer products that the Company serv

« The Companys ability to attract, retain and motivate skillegfgonnel to serve the Company

« Other risks outlined above and in the Comparuother filings made periodically by the Compi

Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliamtieese forward-looking statements, which speai aslof the date hereof. The Company
undertakes no obligation to update this forwardking information. Nonetheless, the Company resetlvesight to make such updates from
time to time by press release, periodic reporttbelomethod of public disclosure without the nesdspecific reference to this Report. No suck
update shall be deemed to indicate that otherstaits not addressed by such update remain corrertate an obligation to provide any othel
updates.




PART |
Iltem 1. Business

General

Founded in the United States of America (“US") 302, Sino-Global Shipping America, Ltd. (“Sino-Gadbor the “Company”) is a Virginia
corporation with its primary US operations in Newrk.

Historically, the Company only provides our custosneith customized shipping agency services bunduiscal year 2014, we have
expanded our service offerings to include shipgind chartering services and inland transportatianagement services. These new services
are part of our strategic initiatives to diversifyr service offering, reduce our dependency omglesicustomer, broaden our business platform
and improve our operating profit.

Sino-Global's principal geographic market is in People’s Republic of China (“PRC”). The Compannduacts its business primarily through
its wholly-owned subsidiaries in China, Hong KoAgistralia, Canada and New York.

Sino-Global Shipping America,
Ltd.

|
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Management
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Our subsidiary in China, Trans Pacific Shipping lted (“Trans Pacific Beijing”), is a wholly foreigowned enterprise and it has a 90%red
subsidiary, Trans Pacific Logistics Shanghai LimifeTrans Pacific ShanghaiTrans Pacific Beijing and Trans Pacific Shanghairaferred t
collectively as “Trans Pacific”).

As PRC laws and regulations restrict foreign owhigref shipping agency service businesses, the @agnprovides its shipping agency
services in the PRC through Sino-Global Shipping#ay Ltd. (“Sino-China”), a Chinese legal entityhieh holds the licenses and permits
necessary to operate shipping services in the BiR©G-China is headquartered in Beijing with brarscimeQingdao, Xiamen and
Fangchenggang.
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Trans Pacific Beijing and Sino-China do not haymeent-subsidiary relationship. Trans Pacific Bgjjhas contractual arrangements with Sinc
China and its shareholders that enable the Comigasiybstantially control Sino-China. Through Sinloi@, the Company is able to provide
shipping agency services in all commercial porth&aPRC.

Consistent with our prior year’s objective in imping our overall operating performance, we have gieted a number of cost reduction
initiatives during fiscal year 2014 to reduce ouerhead and operating costs, and have restructureshipping agency business to make it
more profitable. As a result, we did not providgping agency services through Sino-China, ouralde interest entity in the PRC, as of June
30, 2014. Our shipping agency business is curreapirated by our subsidiaries in Hong Kong and valist As a general shipping agent, the
Company serves ships coming to and departing frammaber of countries, including China, Australiaug Africa, Brazil, New Zealand and
Canada.

In June 2013, the Company executedyaear global logistic service agreement on with TE@/Ohemical & Light Industry Zhiyuan Trade C
Ltd and TianJdin Zhi Yuan Investment Group Co., {tmhether “Zhiyuan”). Our largest shareholder, Minong Zhang, owns TianJin Zhi Yuan
Investment Group Co., Ltd. Leveraging our busime&stionship with Zhiyuan, we have reduced our dejeacy on the shipping agency
business, expanded our service platform and garpdrtise in the delivery of shipping and charigservices (launched during the quarter
ended September 30, 2013) as well as inland tratadjom management services (launched during thetguended December 31, 2013). Tt
new services are part of our strategic initiatitediversify our service offering, broaden our segwlatform, and improve our operating profit.
The Company’s shipping and chartering service®pegated by its Hong Kong subsidiary while inlarahsportation management services ar
handled by its China subsidiary, Trans Pacific iBgij

In May 2014, the Company signed a strategic codiparagreement with Qingdao Zhenghe Shipping Gildogted (“Zhenghe”), one of the
largest shipping and transportation companies in&to jointly explore mutually beneficial busisedevelopment opportunities. In June 2(
Mr. Deming Wang (a major owner of Zhenghe) acquiz@@,000 shares of the Company’s common stock ulguat 2014, the Company
executed an agreement to acquire all of the egfiitpnghe Ship Management (Hong Kong) Co., LimigddSM”) from Mr. Deming Wang, il
a move to further broaden our service platform gaid expertise in the ship management business.

Recent Developments
(1) Amendment of Article of Incorporatit

At our 2014 Annual Meeting of Shareholders heldlanuary 21, 2014, our shareholders voted to inerdsnumber of authorized shares of
common stock from 10 million to 50 million shareslghe number of authorized shares of PreferredkStom 1 million to 2 million shares.
We filed our First Amended and Restated Articlegngbrporation with the Commonwealth of Virginiaag& Corporation Commission on
February 10, 2014, increasing the number of autbdrshares of common stock to 50 million sharestladiumber of authorized shares of
Preferred Stock to 2 million shares.

(2) Approval of New Incentive Pl

Also at our 2014 Annual Meeting of Shareholders,shareholders provided our Company with one otdloés needed to incentivize officers,
directors, employees and consultants to help gridvaanage the Company by authorizing a new pob0ahillion shares of common stock
and securities exercisable for or convertible mdmmon stock. This pool may be used for incentiamts of options, shares and other
convertible securities that will help us align thterests of those who serve our Company even stosagly with the interests of our
shareholders.

3) Share Issuance to Consult:

In an effort to strengthen our efforts in businessrganization, development and acquisitions atagetnterprise risk management and proce:
flow enhancements, we entered agreements with dwsuttants in June 2014 for their management ctingudnd advisory services. In return
for their services, a total of 600,000 shares afammmon stock have been issued to these conslfEimt service agreements are effective
from July 1, 2014 to December 31, 2016.




4 Strategic Partnership and Private Placel

On May 28, 2014, we signed a strategic cooperagyeement with Zhenghe to jointly explore mutubineficial business development
opportunities.

On June 23, 2014, we sold 200,000 shares of oummmstock to Crystal Spring Holdings Limited, a gany owned by Mr. Deming Wang,
a price per share of $2.22, or a 5% discount tditleeday period ended June 12, 2014. Mr. Wangrsagr shareholder of Zhenghe.

(5) Public Stock offerin

On February 28, 2014, we filed a shelf registrastatement on Form S-3 to register up to $10 milmrth of our shares common stock and
securities convertible into or exchangeable foraammon stock. This registration statement wasadedleffective on April 15, 2014.

On June 27, 2014, the Company entered into an Wmilielg Agreement (the “Underwriting Agreement”) twiNational Securities Corporation
(the “Underwriter”) relating to the registered affeg of 572,000 shares of common stock, withoutyzdne per share. The price to the public ir
the offering was $1.76 per share. Under the terntiseoUnderwriting Agreement, the Company also tgdrthe Underwriter an option,
exercisable for 30 days, to purchase up to aniaddit85,800 shares of common stock from the Compaihe same price to cover over-
allotments, if any.

We closed the public offering on July 2, 2014 amel Wnderwriter subsequently purchased an additits&l00 shares. The offering was made
pursuant to our effective shelf registration stateton Form S-3 (Registration Statement No. 33321®4 declared effective by the Securities
and Exchange Commission on April 15, 2014, as supehted by an applicable prospectus supplementiotdlenumber of shares sold in the

offering (including both the base sale and the @serof the overallotment option) was 647,000 shafecommon stock.

(6) Acquisition of Ship Management Comp:

On August 8, 2014, the Company executed an agrdemeanquire all of the equity of LSM, in a movelimaden Sino-Global's service
platform and gain expertise in the ship managerbesiness. The Company’s agreement to acquire #ilcoéquity of LSM from Mr. Deming
Wang will result in the issuance of between 20,800 200,000 shares of our common stock, dependivghether LSM reaches certain net
income targets for the period July 4, 2014 throDglcember 31, 2014.

Market Background

According to the National Bureau of Statisticstod PRC, China’s nominal GDP grew at a CAGR of 15%wveen 1980 and 2013 and
reached RMB 56.9 trillion in 2013. Adjusted forlatfon, China’s real GDP maintained an average ahgiowth rate of 9.9% between 1980
and 2013, significantly outpacing the world’s oth&gjor economies, such as the United States, JapHia,and Germany. Since 2010, China
has been the world’s second largest economy behantnited States.
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Growth of foreign trade, including both exports amghorts, has been a major component supportinga@hrapid economic expansion over
past thirty plus years. According to data compbgd\National Bureau of Statistics and General Adstmation of Customs of the PRC, China
became the world’s biggest trading nation in 20difh the total value of exports and imports reagh$3.87 trillion and surpassing those of the
United States. In 2013, the total value of expartd imports for China further increased 7.6% td 64rillion, with exports growing 7.9% to
$2.21 trillion and imports growing 7.3% to $1.98litn. As a result of the rapid expansion of imtational trade between China and other
countries, the shipping industry in China has gisavn.
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The evolution of the shipping agency and logidiasinesses in the PRC has followed that of thepgigpindustry in general. China'’s shipping
industry with its relatively short history of onBp plus years, is very different from its countetp@n the US and Europe, as highlighted by a
lack of information transparency, lack of standaedi port operations, and Chinese governmentaia&sitrs on foreign shipping companies.

a seasoned shipping agent and NASDAQ-listed compétilyextensive business relationships both in @lind overseas, we are well

positioned between the state-owned agency giantoaal agents to provide our customers with ecdnahyet customized general shipping
agency services.

Since 2013, we have implemented actions to reduceperating costs, restructure our shipping agénsyness, and build a scalable business
platform with the assistance of our strategic pEndrio diversify our service offerings and enhamaeability to compete under difficult
economic environment and market conditions. Weeleliall our service offerings (including shippirgeacy services, shipping and chartering
services, inland transportation management serasegell as the newly acquired ship managemenhbss) are subject to the general market
condition of the global shipping industry. We mawa difficulty carrying out our services effectiyend in a profitable way from time to time
due to factors directly related the general mackeidition of the global shipping industry, partiady in the Chinese market. Moreover, as we

have sought opportunities in new segments of thgpsig industry over the last twelve months in jgatar, we are likely to face challenges
associated by being a new, less-experienced eitrémése industry segments.

Our Strategy

Doing business in China often requires a strongniess network and support of key strategic partriiargeraging our reputation, business
relationships and knowledge of the shipping indusiur goal is to develop and maintain a scalablress model that will not only provide
sustainable earnings and growth opportunities lsatlzelp us manage our operating risks under diffimarket conditions.

We have historically focused on providing our costos with customized shipping agency serviceshénpast, our business came
predominately from a strong business relationship & major steel manufacturer in the PRC. Butghtlof recent changes in the market
conditions in the PRC (including the slowdown of thhinese economy and increases in labor costsppanating costs had skyrocketed and
we incurred consecutive years of operating loseesddress these losses, we began restructurirgh@aping agency business in 2013 and
streamlined our agency operation to reduce ourabipgrlosses. We even changed the mix of our agseeissices by increasing the delivery of
protective services in order to enhance our proéitgin. On balance, we believe the restructurifigresf have paid off as we begin to stabilize
our income from the shipping agency business. Akiog 30, 2014, we did not provide shipping agesseyices through our variable interest
entity in the PRC. Instead, our shipping agencyrass runs through our Hong Kong and Australia islignses.




To reduce our dependency on the shipping agendpdass we have leveraged our business relationgttigkey strategic partners to launch
new service offerings and generate new revenuarseDuring fiscal year 2014 and with the suppbdur largest shareholder, we have
implemented two new services: shipping and chargeservices as well as inland transportation mamage services. These new services not
only enhanced our profit margin in fiscal year 214 also help us diversify our business platfa@iven the success in fiscal year 2014, our
plan is to continue to:

a) streamline our operations by trimming redundaanay inefficiency, including shedding inefficienfjprofitable or noreperating asse
and business relationshiy

b) monetize our relationship with strategic partn

c) gain experience and expertise in new service abedis,downstream and upstream along the shippuhgsiny value chain, such as s
management; ar

d) actively seeking new growth opportunities throstrategic investments and acquisitions as wgbias business development
opportunities with strategic partners such as Zher

Our restructuring efforts have resulted in a deseéa headcount from 33 as of June 30, 2013 te 18 dune 30, 2014, and reduction in ger
and administrative expenses from approximately $8lRon for fiscal year 2013 to approximately $3vllion for fiscal year 2014. As we
continue to seek opportunities to grow our revenueswill closely monitor our operating expensed atrive to improve our operating
efficiency and productivity. We believe that our@@any is small enough to have close working retestigps with our customers.

In June 2013, we executed a 5-year global logsgtiwice agreement with Zhiyuan. With the suppoZtuf/uan, we launched the shipping and
chartering services in September 2013, and as<$tigdan in the transportation of approximatelyd®D tons of chromite ore from South
Africa to China during September and October 2@Hh8t generated revenues of approximately $1.9 milliad gross profit of over $0.6 millic
in fiscal year 2014. Working closely with Zhiyuarbgistics department, our inland transportati@nagement services (which was launcht
the quarter ended December 31, 2013) generateduesef approximately $2.2 million and gross profihearly $1.9 million in fiscal year
2014. Together, these new service offerings acealfur over 1/3 of our total revenues and over @d%ur gross profit in fiscal year 2014.
Our plan is to gain the necessary technical exgeetti possibly expand these service offeringsheratustomers in the near future.

In May 2014, we signed a strategic cooperationeagent with Zhenghe, a vertically integrated shigmnd transportation company with
businesses including ship building and repair, tearg, shipment, port management, domestic amdriational shipping (dry bulk carriers,
container ships), shipping agency, and logisticgises. In June 2014, Mr. Deming Wang, Presidedtranjor shareholder of Zhenghe, becam
a shareholder of Sino-Global by purchasing 2004@0des of our common stock through a private placeénin August 2014, we acquired a
ship management company that is based in Hong KongMr. Deming Wang. This acquisition should giv&the opportunity to further
expand our service platform and knowledge basegalom shipping industry value chain, preparingarsnew business or service opportunit
We believe our business relationships with ZheragtteMr. Deming Wang could lead to other new busimkes/elopment opportunities in the
future. We are also open for strategic investmantsother acquisitions opportunities as they arise.

Customers

Since our initial public offering, our revenues aoprimarily from key customers. Prior to the restaning of our shipping agency business in
fiscal year 2014, a significant portion of our reues were driven by Beijing Shourong ForwardingvigerCo., Ltd (“Shourong”), an affiliate
of Capital Steel, a steel company in China. Intligfhour strategic relationship with Zhiyuan thaglan with the signing of a 5-year global
logistic service agreement in June 2013, we expmhode business platform to include shipping andtehilmg services and inland transporta
management services. Revenues from the two busmessounted to approximately $4.1 million or apprately 35% of total revenues for
fiscal year 2014, and they were generated fromusmny For the year ended June 30, 2014, two cussoaceounted for approximately 35% i
18% of the Company’s revenues. For the year endieel 30, 2013, approximately 63% of the Companywemees were from Shourong.




Vendors

Much of our operations consist of working direatlith our customers to understand in detail thegdseand expectations and then managing
local vendors to ensure that our customers’ neszimat. For the year ended June 30, 2014, two versdeounted for 21% and 12% of the
total cost of revenues, respectively. For the yealed June 30, 2013, two vendors accounted for&22%4.0% of the cost of revenues,
respectively.

Our Strengths
We believe that the following strengths differetgias from our competitors:

- Experience in shipping agency servi. We are one of few shipping agents specializgataviding a full range of general shipping
agency services in China. Unlike a local agent sjpecializes in dealing with procedures when a Vessges or departs in a port, a
general agent focuses on serving clients’ needsformation about all ports for shipping arrangemeappointing local agents,
coordinating the local agent before, in processadtat vessel arrival or departure, saving parkimg and loading/discharging costs
and sometimes taking responsibilities for the viésslispatch or demurrage. A general agent sentaggar client with shipments
covering many local ports. We believe that our eigmee in providing general agency services givsea aompetitive advantage in
attracting large clients and helps us maintainctiemt business for longer periods of time onceteaders are successf

- Strength of personnel and administratioMost of our employees have marine business wgrkkperience, and many of our
managers/chief operators once served in other @hjigese shipping companies prior to joining ounfpany. With these
professionals and experienced staff, we believieviieacan provide competitive services to our cusien

« Positive relationships with third parties in logabrts. In local ports, we maintain positive relationghipith stevedore companies,
pilot stations, towage companies and other loaaiee providers, which helps our customers enj@gealoading and discharging ra
and a smoother berthing and unberthing proc

« Our Status as a U.S.-registered and NASDAQ-listédip companyWe believe our status as a US corporation givenare
credibility among existing and potential customstgypliers, and other business partners than whtrhaye as a privately owned
company would have in our industry. Our abilityéise capital through the capital market or useconnmon stock as “currency” to
facility potential merger and acquisition transaiti can also help us carry out or accelerate mwthrstrategies

Our Opportunities
We believe we can grow our business organicallythrmligh acquisitions, and improve our profitalility:

« Streamlining our operations and improving our ofiegaefficiency through effective planning, budgeti and cost control;

« Restructuring our business to focus on providighbir margin services to promote responsible growth;

»  Growing the shipping agency business through exmlaross referral opportunities and developing heainess activities at loading
ports in Australia, Canada, South Africa, Brazildather countries with which our customers havgmnteading activities

« Developing new service lines along the shippingigid/ value chain, including shipping and charigiservices, inland transportation
management services, and ship management servjcgajning crucial knowledge through serving Zhigudeveloping scalable
logistics operating platform, and gaining othertoosers.




Our Challenges

We are facing significant challenges when execubimgstrategy, including:

Our limited operating history in general and ouwrera uncertain profitability. In particular, ouclkaof track record in managing new
service lines, including shipping and charteringy®es, inland transportation management servied,ship management services,
could affect our ability to grow our business anaimtain profitability in the lon-run;

We may not have or not be able to get the nece$sadg to continue to expand our service platfonu market our services;

From time to time, we may have difficulty carryiogt services effectively and in a profitable wayda the cyclicality nature of the
shipping industry, which could lead to prolongedige of sluggish demand for our servic

Our ability to respond to competitive pressurewasre facing increasing pressure on our growthnaagjins as a result of increasing
competition from our competitor

Our ability to continue to maintain and further retime our relationship with our strategic partneesticularly Zhiyuan and Zhenghe;
Our ability to gain further expertise and to semesv customers in new service areas;

Our ability to respond promptly to a changing regoty environment, macroeconomic conditions, ingusends, and competitive
landscape; an

As we increase our shareholder base through fingacimanagement may be forced to fulfill neam performance goals that may
be consistent with the Comp¢'s lon¢-term vision; anc

Competition

The market segments that we serve do not havednityia barriers. As a small company with limitedowses and pressing priorities, we face
intense competition in the PRC.

We believe that there are hundreds of licensedsigpagencies in China. At present, the state-ovahdgabing agency companies, namely
Penavico, Sinoagent, CSA and Cosa, still domin&iea’s shipping agency industry, combining to geteemajority of the revenues in the
industry. Our ability to be successful in our inttyslepends on our ability to compete effectiveifbveompanies that may be better capitalizec
than we are or may provide shipping agency servieedo not or cannot provide to our customers. @/@hina’s shipping agency industry has
a variety of small shipping agencies, our primasgnpetitors are Penavico, Sinoagent and CSA. Thespanies are state-owned in part and
much larger than we are and derive significantlyermevenue from shipping agency services in China.

Penavicc. Founded in 1953, Penavico is the oldest and $aigtate-owned shipping agency in China. Beginmrp55, Penavico
took over Chinas shipping agency business from the foreign agbatspreviously did business in China and, untB3,9Penavico we
the only shipping agency operating in China. Pasatias numerous local agencies and business netaoriiss China and maintains
offices in America, Europe, Japan, Korea, SingapotHong Kong

Sinoagent Sinoagent was formed in 1985 as a specializesidialoy of Sinotrans Limited Company (“Sinotransd)company that
provides integrated ocean transportation, landsprart, airfreight, warehousing, express servideippng agency and freight
forwarding services. Due to its relationship with@rans, Sinoagent is able to provide a seamietegrated set of services to its
customers

CSA. CSA was established in 1997 and affiliates ton@f8hipping Group, specializing in shipping agelmaginess for both domestic
and international vessels and concurrently in otbkated business such as cargo agency and cudtmiasation. With the headquar
in Shanghai, CSA has set up subsidiaries in majasalong the national coastline, the Yangtze Ravel the Pearl River of China.
The subsidiaries undertake shipping agency busamssll as cargo agency business and customgakimtaetc. for both Chinese
and foreign vessels navigating among the internatibines and the vessels calling HK, Macao, Taiaeeas, and the coastlines and
other water areas of Chir




We believe that the three shipping agents’ prinsrgngths include the following:

- the establishment of a complete port network inntaaid China;
- the presence of a large base of clients; and
« the availability of funding and financial supporbiin state-owned financial institutions.

With respect to the shipping and chartering sess/ar@d inland transportation management services;ampetition are those local companies
that have good business relationships and a mhtigiaess platform. We are a new market entranuatitiwe master the tricks of the trade
and enhance our operational efficiency, it is difft to be profitable without the support of Zhiyua

Employees

As of the date of filing of this report, we have dployees, 8 of whom are based in China. Of tta, 18 are in management, 4 are in
operations, 5 are in financial affairs, and 4 aradministration and technical support. We belignas our relationship with our employees is
good. We have never had a work stoppage, and oplogaes are not subject to a collective bargaiaigigeement.

Item 1A. Risk Factors.
Risks Related to Our Business

We have a history of operating losses and may raésufficient liquidity to execute our businessplor to continue our
operations without obtaining additional funding oselling additional securities. We may not be abdeabtain additional funding under
commercially reasonable terms or issue additionactarities.

We reported net income attributable to Sino-Gl&tapping America, Ltd. of approximately $1.6 mitliéor the fiscal year ended June 30,
2014, compared to net loss of approximately $118anifor the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013. A3ume 30, 2014, we had an accumulated
deficit of approximately $3.3 million.

As of June 30, 2014, we had $0.9 million in cashash equivalents. Our management believes thatileave sufficient liquidity in fiscal
year 2015 to finance our anticipated operationsyelsas achieve projected cash collections frostamers and contain expenses and cast
in operations. Additionally, we may enter into nbusiness segments through selected merger andsaitos that may require us to obtain
additional funding or issue additional securiti@sanges in our business conditions or the finamsgkets could limit our access to existing
credit facilities or make new sources of finanangre costly or commercially unviable. Changes iin@ls currency exchange control
regulations could also limit our ability to accessh outside of China to meet liquidity requirerseit our planned operations or intended
acquisitions in China.

We are substantially reliant on a single customer fa majority of our business.

In prior years, we relied heavily on Shourong, Hiiae of Capital Steel, a steel company in Chifta a substantial percentage of our agency
fees. We did not provide any shipping agency ses/io Shourong in fiscal 2014 and cannot deterthieextent of services we are likely to
deliver to Shourong in the near future. More relgemte have begun to provide services to comparoesrolled by one of our affiliates. In
April 2013, our shareholders approved the issuafde800,000 shares of common stock to Mr. Zhongrigh At the same time, Mr. Zhang
agreed to cause companies over which he has in#ydieWOO Chemical & Light Industry Zhiyuan Trade.(Ltd and TianJin Zhi Yuan
Investment Group Co., Ltd (together “Zhiyuan”) foedt such shipping needs as they may have toampany to perform.

During the first half of fiscal 2014, a majority ofir overall revenues came from shipping and clingeservices as well as inland
transportation management services provided touamyMoreover, all of our shipping and chartering aland transportation management
services were from Zhiyuan. As of the date of ftiisg, we are not actively providing shipping aokartering services to Zhiyuan, as the na
of business is cyclical, and we cannot predictéyet shipment from Zhiyuan that will require ounsees. If we ceased to provide services to
Zhiyuan, our business could be materially harmed.dadhnot guarantee that we would be able to repiéeeustomer with one or more new
customers of equal size.




We have recently entered the shipping and chartgrservices and the inland transportation managemsatvices businesses and
cannot guarantee that we will be able to competieetively in these business areas.

Our company has provided shipping agency servicegs 2001, but we have only provided (i) shipping &hartering services since the first
quarter of fiscal 2014 ended September 30, 2013igridland transportation management servicesesihe second quarter of fiscal 2014
ended December 31, 2013. As we are a new entranthiese two business segments, we do not hagméicant market presence. Indeed, as
described in the prior risk factor, we currentlyv&only one customer, Zhiyuan, in both market segis We cannot guarantee that we would
have been successful in providing services to Zyn the absence of the investment by Mr. Zhand vee cannot guarantee that we will be
successful in locating and securing ship chartesirgices and inland transportation managemernthir gustomers on acceptable terms, if at
all

We operate in a very competitive industry and may be able to maintain our revenues and profitabjli

Our potential competitors in the shipping agencsitess include three major shipping agencies, wigighther account for approximately 8!

of China’s shipping agency revenues. These conmpgtitave significantly greater financial and marigtesources and name recognition thar
we have. Our potential competitors also includedneds of smaller, local shipping agents. Our newise offerings, including shipping and
chartering services, inland transportation serviaag ship management services, also face poteotiapetitions from companies offering
similar services in China.

In addition, our competitors may introduce new hass models, and if these new business modelsae=atiractive to customers than the
business models we currently use, our customerssmagh to our competitors’ services, and we maglmarket share. We believe that
competition in China’s shipping agency industry nb@gome more intense as more shipping agencidgding Chinese/foreign joint ventures,
are qualified to conduct business. We cannot aggurehat we will be able to compete successfullgiast any new or existing competitors, or
against any new business models our competitorsimalgment. In addition, the increased competiti@anticipate in the shipping agent
industry may also reduce the number of vessela/ffiach we are able to provide shipping agency sesyior cause us to reduce agency fees ir
order to attract or retain customers. All of thesmpetitive factors could have a material adveffezeon our revenues and profitability.

The PRC owns part of our three largest competitors.
The Chinese government’s ownership of our thregelstrcompetitors disadvantages our company in dauof ways.

First, the Chinese government prevents direct or@ivestment in certain industries, such as teteoonication services, online commerce
advertising. In fact, when the PRC government fauhBenavico, it closed the shipping agency industeynumber of foreign shipping agents
that had provided services in China prior to tiraet Although the PRC has removed these restrigtiomur industry in recent years, there car
be no guarantee that the PRC will not re-natiopalie shipping agency industry in the future, elgfigcsince approximately 85% of the
shipping agency industry in China is already ownegart, by the Chinese government. See “Riskdfact The Chinese government could
change its policies toward private enterprise @newationalize or expropriate private enterpriggsch could result in the total loss of our
investment in that country.”

Second, because our three largest competitorsyRen&hina Shipping and Sinoagent, are state-owhey may have advantages over our

company in dealing with local government officialsd leverage over local companies that we, as dyyhrivately-owned company, do not
have. These relationships may limit our abilityctampete with Penavico, China Shipping and Sinoagent
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Third, due to their relationship with the Chinesegrnment, our largest competitors may have adoesmding that is not available to us. This
access may allow them to grow their businessesattave are not able to match. If we are unabkxfmnd at a comparable rate with these
competitors, we may lose market share or be urtalienerate profits.

Our customers are companies engaged in the shippmdustry, and, consequently, our financial performnce is dependent upon
the economic conditions of that industry.

We have derived most of our revenues to date framiging (a) shipping agency services to Chinegkiaternational shipping companies that
seek to ship materials to and from China; andlfigmng and chartering as well as inland transpi@ananagement services to Zhiyuan. Our
customers’ success is intrinsically linked to eaqoimconditions in the shipping industry in geneaad trade with China in particular. The
shipping industry, in turn, is subject to intensenpetitive pressures and is affected by overalhendc conditions. Although we believe our
services can assist shipping companies in a cotiveetinvironment, demand for our services coulthéened by instability or downturns in
shipping industry, which may cause customers tegorshipping agency services by attempting to piesuch services in-house. There can b
no assurance that we will be able to continue @tofical revenue growth or sustain our profitapibn a quarterly or annual basis or that our
results of operations will not be adversely affddig continuing or future downturns in the shippindustry.

We may be required to assume liabilities for ouietits in the future.

An increasing number of companies that requireghgagency services have pressured shipping atgegtsarantee their principals’
liabilities. Some companies have required shipgiggnts, as a condition of doing business, to pactly for tariffs, port charges, and other
fees, to be reimbursed at a later date by the coimpaOther companies have sought to include agenpsirties in voyage charter agreements,
leading to potential liability for shipping ageimtsthe event of a breach by another party. We edibet these pressures on shipping agents to
accept more liability will increase as competiteimong shipping agencies intensifies. While we docnarently pay these liabilities and have
no present intention to begin doing so in the feittine assumption of any of these or other neviliigls could have a material adverse effec
our operations.

We are heavily dependent upon the services of elgmered personnel who possess skills that are valea our industry, and we
may have to actively compete for their services.

We are a small company with limited resources ardging priorities, and we compete in large parthenbasis of the quality of services we
are able to provide our clients. As a result, wetaavily dependent upon our ability to attradgireand motivate skilled personnel to serve
clients. Many of our personnel possess skills Waild be valuable to all companies engaged in ifgping agency industry. Consequently,
expect that we will have to actively compete withey Chinese shipping agencies for these emplogmae of our competitors may be able to
pay our employees more than we are able to pagtamrthem. Our ability to profitably operate ibstantially dependent upon our ability to
locate, hire, train and retain our personnel. Alifio we have not experienced difficulty locatingirg, training or retaining our employees to
date, there can be no assurance that we will letalyetain our current personnel, or that we gllable to attract, assimilate other personn
the future. If we are unable to effectively obtaid maintain skilled personnel, the quality of shipping agency services could be materially
impaired.

We are substantially dependent upon our key persainparticularly Mr. Lei Cao, our Chief Executive fiicer.
Our performance is substantially dependent on éropmance of our executive officers and key emeésy In particular, the services of:
* Mr. Lei Cao, Chief Executive Office
* Mr. Anthony S. Chan, Acting Chief Financial Officand
e Mr. Zhikang Huang, Chief Operating Office
would be difficult to replace. We do not have iag# “key person” life insurance policies on anypof employees. The loss of the services of

any of our executive officers or other key emplayeeuld substantially impair our ability to effaly execute our strategic plan, grow our
business and expand our service platform.
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We may not pay dividends.

We have not previously paid any cash dividends,vemdlo not anticipate paying any dividends on ammon stock. We cannot assure you
that our operations will continue to result in stiffint revenues to enable us to operate at prdditalvels or to generate positive cash flows.
Furthermore, there is no assurance our Board afdiiirs will declare dividends even if we are padjle. Dividend policy is subject to the
discretion of our Board of Directors and will degean, among other things, our earnings, finanamabition, capital requirements and other
factors. If we determine to pay dividends on angwf common stock in the future, we will be deperidim large part, on receipt of funds from
Trans Pacific and Sino-China.

We are obligated to develop and maintain proper aftective internal control over financial reportig. We may not complete our
analysis of our internal control over financial regrting in a timely manner, or these internal contt®may not be determined to be effective,
which may adversely affect investor confidence r@ompany and, as a result, the value of our commeiock.

Each year we are required, pursuant to Sectiorofifi?e Sarbanes-Oxley Act, to furnish a report lanagement on, among other things, the
effectiveness of our internal control over finahceporting. This assessment will need to inclugeldsure of any material weaknesses
identified by our management in our internal cointneer financial reporting and, if we cease to Weraaller reporting company,” a statement
that our independent registered public accountimg fias issued an opinion on our internal contk@rdinancial reporting.

We may not be able to complete our evaluationingstnd any required remediation in a timely fashiduring the evaluation and testing
process, if we identify one or more material weases in our internal control over financial repugtiwe will be unable to assert that our
internal controls are effective.

If we are unable to assert that our internal comtver financial reporting is effective, we coutiké investor confidence in the accuracy and
completeness of our financial reports, which watddse the price of our common stock to decline.

To comply with the requirements of being a pubbonpany, we may need to undertake various actiai$, as implementing new internal
controls and procedures and hiring accounting teriral audit staff.

Foreign Operational Risks
We do not have business interruption, litigation oatural disaster insurance.

The insurance industry in China is still at aneathte of development. In particular PRC insurasawapanies offer limited business products.
As a result, we do not have any business liabilitdisruption insurance coverage for our operatiorGhina. Any business interruption,
litigation or natural disaster may result in ousiness incurring substantial costs and the diversfaesources.

Negative perceptions about the quality of Chinesds could reduce demand for Chinese exports andshipping agency
services

Recent news of concerns about imported products €bina, including such items as pet food, toysthpaste and cell phone batteries, may
have harmed public perception of the general quafigoods produced by Chinese manufacturers. Véhethnot concerns about the quality of
Chinese products are justified, continued perceptigproblems with Chinese products could causeieps and consumers to seek similar
products from other countries and could harm Clisaipping industry. A weakened shipping industould in turn also harm China’s
shipping agency industry and negatively impactaampany.
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Trans Pacific’'s contractual arrangements with SinGhina may result in adverse tax consequences to us.

As a result of our corporate structure and contid@rrangements between Trans Pacific and SinnaCbibth revenues generated by Sino-
China’s operations in China and revenues derivewh ffrans Pacific ‘s contractual arrangements witto-£hina shall be subject to PRC tax.
Moreover, we could face material and adverse tasequences if the PRC tax authorities determineTitams Pacific’s contractual
arrangements with Sino-China were not made onmarsdength basis and adjust our income and expdosé®RC tax purposes in the form of
a transfer pricing adjustment. A transfer pricinuatment could result in a reduction, for PRCpaxposes, of adjustments recorded by Sino-
China, which could adversely affect us by increga$imo-China’s tax liability without reducing TraRscific’s tax liability, which could furthe
result in late payment fees and other penalti€irio-China for underpaid taxes.

Trans Pacific’s contractual arrangements with SinBhina may not be as effective in providing contimler Sino-China as direct
ownership of Sino-China.

Until fiscal year 2014, we conducted all of our g®ns and generated substantially all of our meres, through contractual arrangements wit|
Sino-China that provide us, through our ownersliiprans Pacific, with effective control over Sindv@a. We depend on Sino-China to hold
and maintain contracts for shipping agency serwgés our customers. Sino-China also owns substtiytll of our intellectual property,
facilities and other assets relating to the openatif our business, and employs the personneltastantially all of our business. Neither our
company nor Trans Pacific has any ownership intémeSino-China. Although we have been advised bijify Jintai (Tianjin) Law Firm, our
PRC legal counsel, that each contract under Tran#i®s contractual arrangements with Sino-Chimaalid, binding and enforceable under
current PRC laws and regulations, there are sutistamcertainties regarding the interpretation apglication of PRC laws and regulations
governing the enforcement and performance of sookractual control over Sino-China. If the PRC goweent determines that these
contractual arrangements as a whole do not comiptyapplicable regulations, our business coulduizstantially adversely affected. In
addition, these contractual arrangements may nashedfective in providing us with control over &i€hina as direct ownership of Sid@ina
Furthermore, Sino-China may breach the contraeuahgements. For example, Si@bina may decide not to pay consulting or marketaag
to Trans Pacific, and consequently to our compamgccordance with the existing contractual arramggs. In event of any such breach, we
would have to rely on legal remedies under PRC TEvese remedies may not always be effective, péatiy in light of uncertainties in the
PRC legal system.

Uncertainties with respect to the PRC legal systeonld adversely affect us.

There are substantial uncertainties regardingritezpretation and application of PRC laws and ratgrs, including, but not limited to, the
laws and regulations governing our business, oettiercement and performance of our contractuahgements with Sino-China and its
shareholders.

We conduct our business primarily through TransfReend Sino-China. These entities are generalbject to laws and regulations applicable
to foreign investment in China and, in particulaws applicable to wholly foreign-owned enterpris&® and Trans Pacific are considered
foreign persons or foreign invested enterpriseeeuiRC law. As a result, we and Trans Pacific abjest to PRC law limitations on foreign
ownership of Chinese companies. These laws andatémns are relatively new and may be subject tnge, and their official interpretation
and enforcement may involve substantial uncertaifitye effectiveness of newly enacted laws, reguiatior amendments may be delayed,
resulting in detrimental reliance by foreign invast New laws and regulations that affect existing proposed future businesses may also be
applied retroactively.

In addition, we depend on Sino-China to honor gieaments with Trans Pacific. AImost all of thegeeements are governed by PRC law. Th
PRC legal system is based on written statutesr Polart decisions may be cited for reference bweHenited precedential value. Since 1979,
PRC legislation and regulations have significartifqanced the protections afforded to various farhifereign investments in China. Howev
since the PRC legal system continues to rapidlyveyohe interpretations of many laws, regulatiand rules are not always uniform and
enforcement of these laws, regulations and ruleshne uncertainties, which may limit legal protects available to us. In addition, any
litigation in China may be protracted and resulsubstantial costs and diversion of resources aarthgement attention.
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The PRC government has broad discretion in dealittyviolations of laws and regulations, includileyying fines, revoking business and
other licenses and requiring actions necessargdimpliance. In particular, licenses and permitgasisor granted to us by relevant
governmental bodies may be revoked at a later biynigigher regulatory bodies. We cannot predictafiect of the interpretation of existing or
new PRC laws or regulations on our businesses.alfrat assure you that our current ownership andatipg structure would not be found in
violation of any current or future PRC laws or riagions. As a result, we may be subject to sanstiortluding fines, and could be required to
restructure our operations or cease to providaiceservices. Any of these or similar actions caitphificantly disrupt our business operations
or restrict us from conducting a substantial portid our business operations, which could matgraatid adversely affect our business,
financial condition and results of operations.

The shareholders of Sino-China have potential caof$ of interest with us, which may adversely affecr business.

Neither we nor Trans Pacific owns any portion & &guity interests of Si-China. Instead, we and Trans Pacific rely on @mttral

obligations to enforce our interest in receivingmpants from Sino-China. Conflicts of interest maiga between Sino-China’s shareholders
and our company if, for example, their interesteeiceiving dividends from Sino-China were to cartfivith our interest requiring Sino-China
to make contractually-obligated payments to Tramsffe. As a result, we have required Sino-Chind each of its shareholders to execute
irrevocable powers of attorney to appoint the ifdiial designated by us to be his attorneyaict-to vote on their behalf on all matters reaqug
shareholder approval by Sino-China and to requime-Ehina’s compliance with the terms of its conttel obligations. We cannot assure you
however, that when conflicts of interest arise,08¢hina’s shareholders will act completely in auterests or that conflicts of interests will be
resolved in our favor. In addition, Sino-China’sisfholders could violate their agreements withyditerting business opportunities from us
to others. If we cannot resolve any conflicts @éiest between us and Sino-China’s shareholdersjoméd have to rely on legal proceedings,
which could result in the disruption of our busisiels: addition, these contractual relationshipsganeerned by PRC law, which may result in
uncertainty as to application and enforcement.

We rely on dividends paid by our subsidiary for oteish needs.

We rely on dividends paid by Trans Pacific for cash needs, including the funds necessary to pagetids and other cash distributions, if
any, to our shareholders, to service any debt wein@r and to pay our operating expenses. The paywof dividends by entities organized in
China is subject to limitations. Regulations in BRRC currently permit payment of dividends only obiaccumulated profits as determined in
accordance with accounting standards and reguatio@hina. Our subsidiary in China is also reqlii@set aside a portion of their after-tax
profits according to PRC accounting standards agdlations to reserve fund and other funds requiseBRC law. The PRC government also
imposes controls on the conversion of RMB into iigmecurrencies and the remittance of currencieb@hina. We may experience
difficulties in completing the administrative pratees necessary to obtain and remit foreign cugrenc

Pursuant to the PRC enterprise income tax law @nchplementation rules that were effective on dapd, 2008, dividends payable by a
foreign investment entity to its foreign investare subject to a withholding tax of up to 10%. Mehite, the United States and China are
signatories to the 1984 People’s Republic of Chimited States Income Tax Agreement, which wouldvalbur company to claim a deemed-
paid credit, which is an indirect tax credit, ory aaxes paid to China by Trans Pacific. To the mtxtee were not eligible to receive or were
unable to use the credit, this tax could have aeme effect on our company.

Governmental control of currency conversion may @€t the value of your investment.

In the course of providing services for internatibshipments, we occasionally require currenciesfother countries to conduct our business.
While we believe that we have complied with apglleacurrency control laws and regulations in altenial aspects, we cannot guarantee you
that our efforts will be free from challenge ortthihichallenged, we will be successful in our defe of our current practices. Under our curren
corporate structure, our income is paid in différeurrencies, depending on our agreements witlvidaal customers. We then pay in local
currencies the expenses associated with operatinghpany in several countries. Shortages in théaditity of foreign currency may restrict
our ability to pay such expenses unless and umtit@nvert currencies that we have into those tleataguire.
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One of the currencies we often convert among i$fRR€’s Renminbi. The PRC government imposes catmolthe convertibility of the
Renminbi into foreign currencies and, in certaisesa the remittance of currency out of China. Urdésting PRC foreign exchange
regulations, payments of current account itemgudiag profit distributions, interest payments angbenditures from tradeslated transaction
can be made in foreign currencies without priorrapal from the PRC State Administration of Forelgxchange by complying with certain
procedural requirements. However, approval fronrayppate government authorities is required whegarRinbi is to be converted into forei
currency and remitted out of China to pay capixglemses such as the repayment of bank loans deatsdim foreign currencies. The PRC
government may also at its discretion restrict asée the future to foreign currencies for curetount transactions. If the foreign exchange
control system prevents us from obtaining suffitfeneign currency to satisfy our currency demangsmay not be able to pay dividends, if
any, in foreign currencies to our shareholders.

Fluctuation in the value of the Renminbi may haveraaterial adverse effect on your investment.

The value of the Renminbi against the U.S. doltat ather currencies may fluctuate and is affeciedamong other things, changes in political
and economic conditions. On July 21, 2005, the BB&rnment changed its decaald-policy of pegging the value of the Renminbtihie U.S
dollar. Under the new policy, the Renminbi is peted to fluctuate within a narrow and managed beagainst a basket of certain foreign
currencies. This change in policy has resultechiagpreciation of the Renminbi against the U.SladoWhile the international reaction to the
Renminbi revaluation has generally been positiverg remains significant international pressur¢henPRC government to adopt an even r
flexible currency policy, which could result in arther and more significant appreciation of the iRebi against the U.S. dollar. We rely
largely on payments from Trans Pacific and Sinor@hWWhile we charge our fees in U.S. dollars, Siinna and Trans Pacific nevertheless
operate within China and will rely heavily on Remiwiin their operations. Any significant revaluatiof Renminbi may materially and
adversely affect our cash flows, revenues, earrangsfinancial position, and the value of, and diwydends payable on, our common stock in
U.S. dollars. For example, an appreciation of Rehingainst the U.S. dollar would make any new Rabhdenominated investments or
expenditures more costly to us, to the extentweaheed to convert U.S. dollars into Renminbi faetspurposes.

Changes in China’s political and economic policiesuld harm our business.
China’s economy has historically been a plannedi@try subject to governmental plans and quotas asdiih certain aspects, been
transitioning to a more market-oriented economyhéligh we believe that the economic reform andiiberoeconomic measures adopted by
the Chinese government have had a positive effeth® economic development of China, we cannotigiréak future direction of these
economic reforms or the effects these measureshanag on our business, financial position or resafligperations. In addition, the Chinese
economy differs from the economies of most coustbielonging to the Organization for Economic Coapen and Development, or OECD.
These differences include:

* economic structure

» level of government involvement in the econot

» level of developmen

» level of capital reinvestmer

« control of foreign exchang

* methods of allocating resources; ¢

» balance of payments positic
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As a result of these differences, our business maaylevelop in the same way or at the same ratgigist be expected if the Chinese economy
were similar to those of the OECD member countries.

Since 1979, the Chinese government has promulgaséey new laws and regulations covering general@manmatters. Despite this activity
to develop a legal system, China’s system of |awsi yet complete. Even where adequate law exisEhina, enforcement of existing laws or
contracts based on existing law may be uncertagporadic, and it may be difficult to obtain svafid equitable enforcement or to obtain
enforcement of a judgment by a court of anothdsgliction. The relative inexperience of China’sigidry, in many cases, creates additional
uncertainty as to the outcome of any litigationattdition, interpretation of statutes and regulaioay be subject to government policies
reflecting domestic political changes. Our actestin China will also be subject to administratiewiew and approval by various national and
local agencies of China’s government. Becauseetttanges occurring in China’s legal and regulastnycture, we may not be able to secure
the requisite governmental approval for our adg#sit Although we have obtained all required govesntal approval to operate our business a
currently conducted, to the extent we are unabtebtain or maintain required governmental approwuhls Chinese government may, in its sole
discretion, prohibit us from conducting our busgés

The Chinese government could change its policiesdod private enterprise or even nationalize or egpriate private enterprises,
which could result in the total loss of our invesant in that country.

Our business is subject to significant politicatl@tonomic uncertainties and may be adverselytafiday political, economic and social
developments in China. Over the past several ydasChinese government has pursued economic rgfoligies including the encouragem
of private economic activity and greater econongcentralization. The Chinese government may ndiimme® to pursue these policies or may
significantly alter them to our detriment from tirteetime with little, if any, prior notice.

Changes in policies, laws and regulations or iiir héerpretation or the imposition of confiscatdaxation, restrictions on currency convers
restrictions or prohibitions on dividend paymemtshareholders, devaluations of currency or thomalization or other expropriation of
private enterprises could have a material advdfeeten our business. Nationalization or exprasiacould even result in the total loss of «
investment in China and in the total loss of yaweistment in us.

As most of our officers, directors and assets atgside the United States, it will be extremely difflt to acquire jurisdiction and
enforce liabilities against us and our officers, réictors and assets based in China.

Most of our directors and officers reside outsiue tnited States. In addition, many of our assdtde located outside the United States. As ¢
result, it may be difficult or impossible to effesgrvice of process within the United States upandirectors or officers and our subsidiaries
enforce against any of them court judgments obthinéJnited States courts, including judgmentstie¢ato United States federal securities
laws. Furthermore, because the majority of ourtass® located in China and PRC does not havedseaith the United States or many other
countries providing for the reciprocal recognitenmd enforcement of judgment of courts., it woukbabe extremely difficult to access those
assets to satisfy an award entered against usitedJ&tates court.

Our international operations require us to complyitly a number of U.S. regulations.

In addition the Chinese laws and regulations wilticly we must comply, we must also comply with tleegign Corrupt Practices Act
(“FCPA”), which prohibits U.S. companies or thegremts and employees from providing anything of @atua foreign official for the purposes
of influencing any act or decision of these induadk in their official capacity to help obtain @tain business, direct business to any person ¢
corporate entity or obtain any unfair advantagey failure by us to adopt appropriate compliancecptures and ensure that our employee:
agents comply with the FCPA and applicable lawsragdlations in foreign jurisdictions could resalisubstantial penalties and/or restrictions
in our ability to conduct business in certain fgrejurisdictions. The U.S. Department of the TregsuOffice of Foreign Asset Control
(“OFAC") administers and enforces economic anddrsanctions against targeted foreign countriegtjeenaind individuals based on U.S.
foreign policy and national security goals. As sute we are restricted from entering into tranieexst with certain targeted foreign countries,
entities, and individuals except as permitted byAOFwhich may reduce our future growth.
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Item 1B.  Unresolved Staff Comments
The Company does not have any unresolved or odisigiStaff Comments.
Item 2. Properties.

We currently rent six facilities in the PRC, Hongng and the United States. Our PRC headquarterBgijing, and our US headquarter is in
New York.

Office Address Rental Term Space
Beijing, PRC Room 502, Tower C Expires 12/14/2015 160m?2
YeQing Plaza

No. 9, Wangjing North Road
Chaoyang District
Beijing, PRC 10010;

Beijing, PRC Room 2503, Tower B, Expires 10/22/2014 107 m2
Xingyuan Int'l Plaza,
Building No.222,
Wangjing Xiyuan,
Chaoyang District,
Beijing, PRC 10010:;

Shanghai, PRC Rm 12B1/12C, No0.359 Expires 05/31/2015 145 m?2
Dongdaming.Road, Hongkou
District, Shanghai, PRC 2000:

New York, USA 136-56 39th Avenue, Expires 09/30/2014 150 m?2
Room #305, Flushing, New
York 11354
New York, USA 1044 Northern Boulevard, Expires 08/31/2019 179 m?
Roslyn, New York 1157-1514
Hong Kong 20/F, Hoi Kiu Commercial Expires 05/17/2015 77 m?2
Building, 158 Connaught Roa¢
Central, HK
Item 3. Legal Proceedings

From time to time, we may become involved in vasitawsuits and legal proceedings, which arise éndttdinary course of business. However
litigation is subject to inherent uncertaintiesgdam adverse result in these or other matters migg fiom time to time that may harm our
business. We are currently not aware of any sugdl j[groceedings or claims that we believe will haveaterial adverse affect on our business
financial condition or operating results.

Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures

This item is not applicable to the Company.

17




PART II
Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Isuer Purchases of Equity Securitie
Market for Our Common Stocl
Our common stock is traded on the NASDAQ Stock Martknder the symbol SINO. As of June 30, 2014 etheare four holders of record of
our common stock. This number excludes our comnmekowned by shareholders holding common stoclkeundminee security position
listings. The high and low common stock sales griper share during the periods indicated were |asifs:

Quarter Ended Sep. 30 Dec. 31 Mar. 31 June 30 Year

Fiscal year 2014
Common stock price per sha

High $ 352 % 29C % 297 % 3.0 $ 3.52
Low $ 14 % 157 $ 22¢ $ 201 % 1.4:
Fiscal year 201%

Common stock price per sha

High $ 27: % 24¢ $ 278 $ 18 % 2.7¢
Low $ 18 % 1.3 $ 171  $ 124 % 1.2¢

Approximate Number of Holders of Our Common Sto

As of the date of this report there are six holagnecord of our common stock. This number doasmaude shareholders who hold their
shares of common stock in street name.

Dividend Policy

We have never declared or paid any cash dividendsiocommon stock. We anticipate that we will iy earnings to support operations
and to finance the growth and development of osirtass. Therefore, we do not expect to pay castetids in the foreseeable future. Any
future determination relating to our dividend pyligill be made at the discretion of our Board ofdators and will depend on a number of
factors, including future earnings, capital regoieats, financial conditions and future prospects ather factors the Board of Directors may
deem relevant. Payments of dividends by Trans iedoibur company are subject to restrictions idelg primarily the restriction that foreign
invested enterprises may only buy, sell and/or réonéign currencies at those banks authorizeatalact foreign exchange business after
providing valid commercial documents.

Recent Sales of Unregistered Securit

On June 23, 2014, we sold 200,000 shares of oummmstock for cash at a price per share at $2.Zxystal Spring Holdings, an entity
owned by Mr. Deming Wang, a major shareholder arihe Shipping Group Limited. We previously ann@&adhthe completion of this prive
sale in a press release and current report fileflosm 8-K on June 23, 2014. No underwriters wevelied in this sale. The sale was
completed in reliance on Regulation S and Sect{al(2) of the Securities Act of 1933 because tle ttaa single sophisticated purchaser
outside of the United States did not involve a ubffering.

Use of Proceeds from Registered Securities
Subsequent to the end of fiscal 2014, we complétedale of an aggregate of 647,000 shares ofanmon stock in a registered offering

made pursuant to an effective shelf registratiatestent. As of June 30, 2014, we had not closedfteeng and had not received any proce
from such offering; accordingly, we did not use afiyhe proceeds from such offering during the yerated June 30, 2014.
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Item 6. Selected Financial Dat
The Company is not required to provide the infoioratequired by this Iltem because the Companysialler reporting company.
Item 7. Managemen’s Discussion and Analysis or Plan of Operatio

The following discussion and analysis of our conypafinancial condition and results of operatior®sld be read in conjunction with our
audited consolidated financial statements and tHated notes included elsewhere in the Annual Rephbis discussion contains forward-
looking statements that involve risks and uncetiain Actual results and the timing of selectecheveould differ materially from those
anticipated in these forward-looking statementa assult of various factors.

Overview

Founded in the United States of America (“US”) 602, we are a Virginia corporation with primary Oferations in New York. Our principal
geographic market is in the People’s Republic ah&l{*PRC"); and we conduct our business primattisough our wholly-owned subsidiaries
in China, Hong Kong, Australia, Canada and New York

Historically, we provide our customers with custaed shipping agency services but during fiscal 2847 we have expanded our service
offering to include shipping and chartering sersif@unched during the quarter ended Septemb&(@) and inland transportation
management services (launched during the quarterdeDecember 31, 2013). These new services arefpaut strategic initiatives to divers
our service offering, reduce our dependency omgleicustomer, broaden our business platform, mptdve our operating profit.

During fiscal year 2014, the Company completedmlmer of cost reduction initiatives and reorganizsdhipping agency business in the P
As a result of the business reorganization to im@mur operating margin, we did not provide shigpaigency services through our VIE, Sino-
China as of June 30, 2014. The Company’s shippgieg@y business is operated by our subsidiarieoimgHKong and Australia. As a general
shipping agent, the Company serves ships comiagdadeparting from a number of countries, includigna, Australia, South Africa, Brazil,
New Zealand and Canada. The shipping and charteengces are operated by the Comy's HK subsidiary; the inland transportation
management services are operated by Trans Paeiifio®

In June 2013, we executed a 5-year global logsgtiwice agreement on with TEWOO Chemical & Lighdustry Zhiyuan Trade Co., Ltd and
TianJin Zhi Yuan Investment Group Co., Ltd (togettighiyuan™). TianJin Zhi Yuan Investment Group Clad is owned by our largest
shareholder, Mr. Zhong Zhang. With the supporttofydan, we have successfully opened up two newicgs\{shipping and chartering; and
inland transportation management services) in ffigear 2014. Our shipping and chartering servicesoperated by our Hong Kong subsidiary
while inland transportation management servicehanglled by our China subsidiary, Trans PacifigiBgi

On August 8, 2014, we entered into an agreemestdaire all of the equity of Longhe Ship Managenieting Kong) Co., Limited ("LSM”)
from Mr. Deming Wang to further broaden our senptaform and ship management business. Mr. Demiagg is a shareholder of the
Company who held approximately 3.6% of the shafe®mmon stock of the Company at the time of thguégition agreement. Under the
terms of the acquisition agreement, the purchase for the equity of LSM will be between 20,00@00,000 shares of common stock of the
Company, depending on the net income of LSM froty 4u2014 through December 31, 2014. The firstnpagt due under the agreement it
escrow payment of 50,000 shares of common stotheo€ompany. On August 22, 2014, the Company issuel 50,000 shares to be held in
escrow to Mr. Deming Wang, in connection with tleguasition of LSM.

Business Segments

The Company is currently engaged in the delivertheffollowing services: shipping agency servistspping and chartering services, and
inland transportation management services. Hisallyicwe have been in the business of solely piagighipping agency services, but during
fiscal 2014 we have expanded our service deliviatfqgyrm to include shipping and chartering servigaanched during the quarter ended
September 30, 2013) and inland transportation memagt services (launched during the quarter enageamber 31, 2013). These new
services are part of the Company’s strategic iings to diversify its service offering, broades service platform, and improve its operating
profit.
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The following table presents summary informatiorskgment for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014 For the Year Ended June 30, 201%
Inland Inland
Shipping an Transportatio Shipping ani Transportatio
Shipping Chartering Managemen Shipping Chartering Managemen
Agency Servic Services Services Consolidate Agency Servic Services Services Consolidate
Revenue:! $ 7,523,98 $ 1,937,129 $ 2,183,211 $ 11,644,39 $ 17,331,75 $ - $ - $17,331,75
Cost of revenue $ 6,010,05 1,291,04: $ 312,35! $ 7,613,45 $ 15,402,74 $ $ $ 15,402,74
Gross profil $ 1,513,92! 646,14¢ $ 1,870,86! $ 4,030,93. $ 1,929,011 $ o $ o $ 1,929,01
Gross margir 20.12% 33.35% 85.69% 34.62% 11.13% - - 11.13%

Revenues

Historically, the Company engages primarily in thedivery of shipping agency services but duringdls2014, it has expanded its ser
delivery platform to include shipping and chartgrgervices (launched during the quarter ended Bdyeie30, 2013) and inland transporta
management services (launched during the quartezdeDecember 31, 2013). These new services arefpdwe Companyg strategic initiative
to diversify its service offering, broaden its geevplatform, and improve its operating profit.

(1) Revenues from Shipping Agency Business

We provide two types of shipping agency serviceading/discharging services and protective servieesprotective agency services, we
charge fixed fees while our customers are resptn&ib the payment of port costs and expensesldagling/discharging agency services, we
receive the total amount from our customers andtipayort charges on our customers’ behalf. Untiese circumstances, we generally requir
payments in advance from customers and bill thexb#iances within 30 days after the transactioag@ampleted. We believe the most
significant factors that directly or indirectly afft our shipping agency service revenues are:

« the number of ships to which we provide port logdiischarging services;

« the size and types of ships we serve;

« the type of services we provide, for example logftirscharging, protective, owner’s affairs, shigpand chartering service;
« the rate of service fees we charge;

« the number of ports at which we provide servicesl the number of customers we serve.

Our shipping agency business continued to be negjatiimpacted by the softening of the Chinese eopnand its import of iron ore as well as
the decline in the number of ships to which we ftesl loading/discharging agency services and ptivezagency services we provided in
fiscal 2014. During fiscal year 2014, the Compaagnpleted a number of cost reduction initiatives se@ganized its shipping agency busir

in China. As a result, Sino-China did not provitigping agency service for the Company as in 20hé. Company’s shipping agency
business is operated by its subsidiaries in Honggkand Australia. As a result, our shipping ageeeenues decreased from $17.3 million for
the year ended June 30, 2013 to $7.5 million fergame period in 2014. In addition, the numbehgiswe served decreased from 438 to 31-
for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2014, resplgct
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For the years ended June 3(

2014 2013 Change %
Number of ships serve
Loading/discharginy 60 161 (107) (62.7)
Protective 252 2717 (25) (9.0
Total 31z 43¢ (126 (28.¢)

Historically, our revenues have been primarily drisby the number of ships and customers we serveided that the service fees are
determined by market competition. To stabilize shipping agency business, we have shifted our faxpsotective agency services, initiated
actions to streamline our operations and reducewenhead.

(2) Revenues from Shipping and Chartering Services
During September 2013, we executed our first shippind chartering service agreement with Tianjinaran Investment Group Co., Ltd.
(“Zhiyuan”), a company that is owned by Mr. Zhonlgang, the largest shareholder of our Company. ¢or@eance with the agreement, we

assisted Zhiyuan in the transportation of approxéiyeb1,000 tons of chromite ore from South AfrioaChina.

The Zhiyuan shipping and chartering service agre¢mesulted in revenues in excess of $1.9 millind gross profit of approximately $0.6
million for the year ended June 30, 2014.

(3) Revenues from Inland Transportation Managemeservices

In September 2013, we executed an inland trandportamanagement service contract with Zhiyuan wierge would provide certain advisc
services and help control its potential commodiidss during the transportation process. The inteenasportation management services
generated revenues of approximately $2.2 millioth gross profit of approximately $1.9 million foretlyear ended June 30, 2014.

Operating Costs and Expenses

Our operating costs and expenses consist of castvefiues, general and administrative expensesallintg expenses. During fiscal year 2(
the Company completed a number of cost reductitiatives and reorganized its shipping agency bessrin China. In light of our new serv
platform and improvement in gross margin, we wédile & reduce our total operating costs and expelmgapproximately $8.2 million for the
year ended June 30, 2014 as compared to the saiod p£2013.

The following tables set forth the components af Gampany’s costs and expenses for the periodsatet.

For the years ended June 3(

2014 2013 Change
uUs$ % Us$ % uUs$ %

Revenues 11,644,39 100% 17,331,75 100.(% (5,687,36) -32.&%
Cost of revenues 7,613,45' 65.0 15,402,74 88.9% (7,789,28) -50.€%
Gross margir 34.6% 11.1% 23.5%

General and administrative expen 3,470,66! 29.8% 3,878,56! 22./% (407,90() -10.5%
Selling expenses 260,13: 2.2% 253,98 1.5% 6,147 2.4%
Total Costs and Expenses 11,344,26 97.2% 19,535,29 112.80% (8,191,03) -41.9%

Costs of Revenues.

In light of our new operating model and positiveegting results from our inland transportation nggmaent and shipping and chartering
services, our overall cost of revenues as a peaagerdf our total revenues decreased from 88.99%.@96 for the years ended June 30, 201:
2014, respectively. Likewise, our gross marginéased from 11.1% to 34.6% for the years ended 3002013 and 2014, respectively. The
improvement in our overall gross margin was duenigdab the launch of the shipping and charterintyise and the inland transportation
management services during the first half of fifxl4, with the support of our largest sharehotaet Zhiyuan, as these new business
segments feature lower overhead than our shipgiegey business.
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General and Administrative Expenses.

Our general and administrative expenses primadhsist of salaries and benefits for our staff (loinagement and administrative personnel
business promotion, office rental, meeting feepeases for legal, accounting and other professieraices. The decline in our general and
administrative expenses for the year ended Jun2(30} as compared to the same period of 2013 wapwimarily to tight budgetary control
we reorganized and streamlined our service platf@ur general and administrative expenses decrdasedapproximately $3.9 million to
approximately $3.5 million for the years ended JB0e2013 and 2014, respectively. As a percentbgevenues, our general and
administrative expenses increased from 22.4% t®%29or the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2014ctheply. The increase was due mainly
to lower revenues in fiscal 2014.

Selling Expenses

Our selling expenses primarily consist of commissitor our operating staff to the ports at whichpwevide services. Our selling expenses
slightly increased by $6,147 for the year ended B 2014 as compared to the same period of 204y due to higher commission ratio.

Critical Accounting Policies

We prepare the consolidated financial statemerdas@ordance with accounting principles generalieated in the United States of America
("US GAAP”). These accounting principles requiretasnake judgments, estimates and assumptionseorefiorted amounts of assets and
liabilities at the end of each fiscal period, ahd teported amounts of revenues and expenses draahgfiscal period. We continually evaluate
these judgments and estimates based on our ovaribédtexperience, knowledge and assessment odrupusiness and other conditions, our
expectations regarding the future based on availafibrmation and assumptions that we believe tcebsonable.

The selection of critical accounting policies, thégments and other uncertainties affecting apptioaof those policies and the sensitivity of
reported results to changes in conditions and gsans are factors that should be considered weeewing our financial statements. We
believe the following accounting policies involfeetmost significant judgments and estimates usétkeipreparation of our consolidated
financial statements.

Revenue Recognitio

« Revenues from shipping agency services are recegnigon completion of services, which coincideslie date of departure of the
relevant vessel from port. Advance payments andslepreceived from customers prior to the provisibservices and recognition of
the related revenues are presented as advancestigiomers

» Revenues from shipping and chartering servicesem@gnized upon performance of services as stidiiatthe underlying contract.

« Revenues from inland transportation managemenicgsrare recognized when commodities are beingsetefrom the customer’s
warehouse

Basis of Consolidatior

The consolidated financial statements include to®ants of the parent and its subsidiaries. Alhigant inter-company transaction and
balances are eliminated in consolidation. SBfona is considered to be a Variable Interest £GWIE) and we are the primary beneficiary. (
company through Trans Pacific entered into agre¢sneith Sino-China, pursuant to which we receiveo38f Sino-China’s net income. We do
not receive any payment from Sino-China unless-8hima recognizes net income during its fiscal y&aese agreements do not entitle us to
any consideration if Sino-China incurs a net lasgmd) its fiscal year. If Sino-China incurs a netd during its fiscal year, we are not required
to absorb such net loss. In accordance with theemgents, Sino-China pays consulting and markeéieg équal to 85% and 5%, respectively,
of its net income to our wholly foreign-owned sutiary, Trans Pacific, and Trans Pacific suppliestéthnology and personnel needed to
service Sino-China. Sino-China was designed toatpen China for the benefit of our company.
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The accounts of Sino-China are consolidated imtttempanying consolidated financial statementsuyauntsto Accounting Standard
Cadification (*“ASC”) 810-10, “Consolidation”. As¥IE, Sino-China’s sales are included in our totdés, its income (loss) from operations is
consolidated with our company’s, and our net incglmes) before non-controlling interest in incorfes§) includes all of Sino-China’s net
income (loss). Our nopentrolling interest in its income (loss) is thersacted in calculating the net income (lossjlaitable to our compan
Because of the contractual arrangements, our coyrpasha pecuniary interest in Sino-China that negguéonsolidation of our and Sino-
China’s financial statements.

Accounts Receivable and Advanc

Accounts receivable are recognized at net realizedlue. We maintain allowances for doubtful ac¢sdior estimated losses resulting from the
failure of customers to make required paymentdénrelevant time period. We review the accountsivable on a periodic basis and record
general and specific allowances when there is dasihd the collectability of individual balances.dvaluating the collectability of individual
receivable balances, we consider many factorsydirg) the age of the balance, the customer’s lidstiopayment history, its current credit-
worthiness and current economic trends. Receivarkesonsidered past due after 365 days. Accovatwidten off only after exhaustive
collection efforts. Because of the worldwide finehcrisis, we have experienced difficulties inleoting cash from some of our customers.

We generally obtain advance payment of our shippomgncy fees prior to providing service to ourrdiée This significantly reduces the amc
of accounts receivable when the shipping agency dee recognized. To the extent our estimatesatsficient; we bill our clients for the
balance which is expected to be paid within 30 days

We use advance payments to pay a number of febstwif of our clients before their ships arriveort, including harbor, berthing,
mooring/unmooring, tonnage, immigration, quarantind tug hire fees. We record the amounts we re@svAdvances from Customers and
the amounts we pay as Advances to Suppliers. Wignize revenues and expenses once the client’'deships the harbor and the client pays
any outstanding amounts. In some cases, a delegdiving bills will require us to estimate the Bee Revenues and Costs of Services in
accordance with the rate and formulas approveth&inistry of Communications. When this happens,racord the difference between
Service Revenues (as recognized) and Advances@ustomers as Accounts Receivable and the differeateeen Cost of Services and
Advances to Suppliers as Accounts Payable. Toxtemewe recognize revenues and costs in this mayAccounts Receivable and Accounts
Payable will reflect this estimation until we regeihe bills and information we require to adjestenues and expenses to reflect our actual
Service Revenues and Cost of Services. Any adjusttoeactual from the estimated Revenues and Gd&3tiwvices recorded has been and is
expected to be immaterial.

Translation of Foreign Currency

The accounts of our company and Sino-China are unedsising the currency of the primary economidrenvnent in which the entity
operates (the “functional currency”). Our functiboarrency is the U.S. dollar, while Trans Pacéitd Sino-China report their financial
position and results of operations in Renminbi. ibeompanying consolidated financial statementpregented in U.S. dollars. Foreign
currency transactions are translated into U.Sadollising the fixed exchange rates in effect atithe of the transaction. Generally foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the gedtieof such transactions are recognized in thealmated statements of operations. We
translate foreign currency financial statementSiab-China, Trans Pacific, Sino-Global HK and S@imbal AUS in accordance with ASC
830-10, “Foreign Currency Matters”. Assets andiliads are translated at current exchange rateseglby the People’'s Bank of China at the
balance sheet dates and revenues and expensesnatated at average exchange rates in effectgithinperiods.
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Taxation

Because we and Sino-China are incorporated inrdiffgurisdictions, we file separate income taxines. We are subject to income and capita
gains taxes in the United States. Additionally jdidnd payments made by our company are subjecitiinolding tax in the United States.

We follow the provisions of ASC 740-10, “Accountify Income Taxes'which addresses the determination of whether taefits claimed c
expected to be claimed on a tax return should terded in the financial statements. Under ASC Z@0we may recognize the tax benefit fr
an uncertain tax position only if it is more likelyan not that the tax position will be sustainecegamination by the taxing authorities, based
on the technical merits of the position. The tardfits recognized in the financial statements fearoh a position would be measured based o
the largest benefit that has a greater than fiéicent likelihood of being realized upon ultimaggtiement. ASC 740-10 also provides guidance
on derecognition, classification, interest and ff@&gon income taxes, accounting in interim pesiadd requires increased disclosures.

The implementation of ASC 740-10 resulted in noeriat liability for unrecognized tax benefits anal material change to the beginning
retained earnings of our company. Our company mgzeg interest and penalties, if any, related t@ecwgnized tax benefits as income tax
expense in the Statement of Operations. We usiathiity method of accounting for income taxesaiccordance with US GAAP. Deferred
taxes, if any, are recognized for the future taxseguences of temporary differences between thigatsis of assets and liabilities and their
reported amounts in the consolidated financiakstants. We may recognize the tax benefit from aemain tax position only if it is more
likely than not that the tax position will be sustad on examination by the taxing authorities, das® the technical merits of the position. The
tax benefits recognized in the financial statemé&oi® such a position would be measured basedetatiyest benefit that has a greater than
fifty percent likelihood of being realized uponioiaite settlement.

2015 Trends

We expect the difficult macroeconomic conditiongigtal year 2014 to continue in fiscal year 204%¢ we believe competition and rising
labor costs in the PRC will continue to pressuneaperating model. As a small company with limitedources, we expect to face an uphill
battle when it comes to margin enhancement andcocogainment.

Fiscal year 2014 was a turnaround year for Sindd@lld_everaging our business relationship with Ziaiy, we were able to reduce our
dependency on shipping agency, expand our serlat®pn and gain expertise in the delivery of shiygpand chartering services as well as
inland transportation management services. Fofirsteime since our initial public offering, we laieved net profit in fiscal year 2014. We
believe the building blocks that are put in placein fiscal year 2014 will position us well forrther expansion along the shipping industry
value chain and future growth.

After making significant strides in reducing oupédedency on key customers, reengineering our mtséyg shipping agency business, and
cutting down our overhead in fiscal year 2014, toprpriority in fiscal year 2015 is to deliver cistent earnings, enhance our profitability, anc
seek out other growth and service opportunitidseeibrganically or through acquisitions.

Results of Operations

Year Ended June 30, 2014 Compared to Year Endedel@, 2013

Revenue. Our shipping agency business continued to betivefiaimpacted by the softening of the Chinesenaroy and its import of iron

ore. Our total revenues decreased by $5,687,382.886 from $17,331,759 for the year ended Jun@@03 to $11,644,392 for the compar:
year in 2014. The number of ships we served deedefrism 438 to 312 for the years ended June 3(8 28d 2014, respectivel
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For the year ended June 30, 2014, we provided grageservices to 252 ships, as compared to 2&gbr the same period in 2013. In
contrast, we only provided loading/discharging &ss to 60 ships for the year ended June 30, 28 témpared to 161 ships for the same
period in 2013.

The decline in revenues from the shipping agensjnass was partially compensated by our new reveourses generated from our shipping
and chartering services and inland transportatianagement services that were launched in theafirdtsecond quarter, respectively. For the
year ended June 30, 2014, we recognized revenugspobximately

e $1.94 million from our shipping and chartering mesis; and
« $2.18 million from our inland transportation manamgt business.

Total Operating Costs and Expensé3ur total operating costs and expenses decrdys$8,191,037 or 41.9% from $19,535,299 for tha yea
ended June 30, 2013 to $11,344,262 for the yeadedane 30, 2014. This decrease was primarily @dedreases in our costs of revenues ar
general and administrative expenses, as discusied.b

* Costs of Revenue®ur cost of revenues decreased by 50.6% from $25,48 for the year ended June 30, 2013 to $7,623¢at
the year ended June 30, 2014. The decline was piyrdaiven by lower cost generated from the shigpagency business,
partially offset by the launch of the shipping adrtering services in the first quarter and inlemdsportation management
services in the second quarter, which featured l@wverhead and allowed our cost of revenues toedsermore quickly than our
revenues.

¢ General and Administrative Expenst. Our general and administrative expenses decreas$ddy,900 or 10.5% from
$3,878,569 for the year ended June 30, 2013 to/$H89 for the year ended June 30, 2014. This deer@as mainly due to (1)
decreased salaries and benefits for our staff b4 861, (2) decreased meeting expense of $103(3)éecreased bad debt
provision of $419,832. The decrease of generalkaministrative expenses was partially offset bynarease of $173,387 in
travelling expenses and an increase of $113,5bbisiness development expenses.

* Selling Expense. Our selling expenses increased by $6,147 or 2.4% $253,987 for the year ended June 30, 2013 t0,$28
for the year ended June 30, 2014, mainly due tet@emmission payments related to the sales dexrpasially offset by
increased commissions payments as a result of hggimemission ratio

Operating Income We had an operating income of $300,130 for tre yaded June 30, 2014, compared to an operassgfds2,203,540 for
the comparable year ended June 30, 2013. The twmdmwas due mainly to net profit from the newlyeleped shipping and chartering
services as well as the inland transportation mamagt services.

Financial Expense, Nt. Our net financial expense was $50,170 for the gaded June 30, 2014, compared to $15,520 foreaeended June
30, 2013. The variance was due largely to the dorexchange losses recognized in the financisdrstats consolidation.

Taxation. Our income tax expense was $79,823 for the yeded June 30, 2014, compared to $410,089 for thegraded June 30, 2013. As
we had a tax expense of $138,623 and deferredetaefib of $50,445, the income tax expense for e ended June 30, 2014 was $79,823.
The income tax expense for fiscal year 2013 induale adjustment to increase our valuation allowdorcdeferred tax assets of $413,900.

Net income (loss. As a result of the foregoing, we had net incom®434,486 for the year ended June 30, 2014, comdptarnet loss of
$2,576,896 for the year ended June 30, 2013. A#duction of non-controlling interest, net incontigilautable to Sino-Global was $1,586,353
for the year ended June 30, 2014, compared tosstf $1,799,755 for the year ended June 30, 201B.other comprehensive loss foreign
currency translation, comprehensive income attablgtto Sino-Global was $1,556,180 for the yeaedntine 30, 2014, compared to
comprehensive loss of $1,761,673 for the year eddad 30, 2013.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

Cash Flows and Working Capital

We have financed our operations primarily througsicflows from operations and proceeds from issoargmon stock. As of June 30, 2014,
we had $902,531 in cash and cash equivalents. & and cash equivalents primarily consist of cashand and cash in banks. We had
approximately 67.6% of our cash in banks locateeémw York, Canada, Australia and Hong Kong and dgagoximately 32.4% of cash in
banks located in China.

The following table sets forth a summary of ourtciews for the periods indicated:

For the years ended June 3(

2014 2013

Net cash used in operating activit $ (1,242,47) $ (4,361,61)

Net cash used in investing activiti $ (1,361,03) $ (50,93)

Net cash provided by financing activiti $ 444,000 $ 3,026,531

Net decrease in cash and cash equiva $ (2,146,30) $ (1,384,50)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of $ 3,048,83 $ 4,433,33.

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of $ 902,53. % 3,048,83
The following table sets forth a summary of our kwog capital:

June 30,2014  June 30, 2013 Diff. %

Total Current Asset $ 523859 $ 7,14516! $ (1,906,56) -26.6¢%
Total Current Liabilities $ 1,230,79" $ 4,40490! $ (3,174,11) -72.0€%
Working Capital $ 4,007,800 $ 2,740,26/ $ 1,267,54 46.2€%
Current Ratic 42¢ % 16z $ 2.64 162.9(%

Operating Activities

Net cash used in operating activities was $1,242fd7the year ended June 30, 2014, as companeet wash used in operating activities
$4,361,613 for the comparable period in 2013. Téwrehse in our operating cash outflows was maitijpatable to net income of $434,486, a
decrease in advance to suppliers of $223,290, r@@ee in accounts receivable of $201,155, partidfget by an increase in due from related
parties of $1,473,752, a decrease in advance frmtomers of $506,066, and recovery of doubtful antoof $246,206 for the year ended .
30, 2014.

Investing Activities

Net cash used in investing activities was $1,364 @38npared to net cash used in investing activitfek50,931 for the years ended June

2014 and 2013, respectively, due to acquisitiorfixefl assets of $203,252, loan to related part§10158,636 and offset by proceeds from

of fixed assets of $854 for the year ended Jun@@D4, compared to acquisitions of fixed asset®63116 and offset by proceeds from sale o
fixed assets of $16,185 for the same period in 2013

Financing Activities

Net cash provided by financing activities was $888,for the year ended June 30, 2014 mainly frogridhuance 200,000 shares to Cry
Spring Holdings Limited, a company owned by Mr. Dleg'Wang, a major shareholder of Zhenghe Shippirgu Limited on June 23, 2014.
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Working Capital

Total working capital amounted to $4,007,803 aduae 30, 2014 compared to $2,740,260 as at Jur938, Total current assets decrease
$1,906,567 or 26.7% from $7,145,165 as at Jun@Q@IB to $5,238,598 as at June 30, 2014. Decredstircurrent assets is principally due
(1) settlement of related accounts receivable aydlple in the amount of approximately $2.59 millipaid directly by our customer to the
local shipping agents, (2) decrease in cash arfdemsivalents of approximately $2.15 million, (B¥iease in due from related parties of
approximately $2.63 million.

Current liabilities amounted to $1,230,795 as aeJs0, 2014, in comparison to $4,404,905 as at 3Qn2013. The decrease was mainly
attributable to settlement of related accountsivedde and payable in the amount of approximat@l$ million, paid directly by our customer
to the local shipping agents.

The current ratio increased from 1.62 at June 80320 4.26 at June 30, 2014. The increase in cura¢io was mainly attributable to
initiatives to expand our service offerings thasuleed in new revenue streams during the year eddee 30, 2014.

We believe that current cash, cash equivalentsaatidipated cash flow from operations will be siént to meet our anticipated cash needs,
including cash needs for working capital and cagitpenditures, for at least the next 12 months.ridg, however, require additional cash du
to changing business conditions or other futureettgmments, including any investments or acquisitime may decide to pursue. If our exis!
cash is insufficient to meet our requirements, vay seek to sell additional equity securities ordarfrom banks. However, financing may

be available in the amounts we need or on termspaable to us, if at all. The sale of additionaliggsecurities, including convertible debt
securities, would dilute our shareholders. Theiirence of debt would divert cash from working capétnd capital expenditures to service dek
obligations and could result in operating and fiziahcovenants that would restrict our operatiomd aur ability to pay dividends to our
shareholders.

Contractual Obligations and Commercial Commitments

We have leased certain office premises and apatsni@nemployees under operating leases throughugtugl, 2019. Below is a summary of
our company’s contractual obligations and commitisas of June 30, 2014:

Amount

Twelve months ending June
2015 $ 162,22¢
2016 92,56¢
2017 63,98
2018 65,71:
2019 67,49:
Thereafter 11,29¢

$ 463,28

The Labor Contract Law of the People’s Republi€bfna requires employers to insure the liabilityttod severance payments if employees at
terminated and have been working for the emplof@rat least two years prior to January 1, 200& @mployers will be liable for one month
for severance pay for each year of the serviceigeovby the employees. As of June 30, 2014, thefamy has estimated its severance
payments of approximately $84,600, which has nehlreflected in its consolidated financial statetsglnecause management cannot predict
what the actual payment, if any, will be in theufat

Company Structure

We conduct our operations primarily through ourssdiaries, Trans Pacific Beijing, Sino-Global ShigpAustralia and Sino-Global Shipping
Hong Kong and our variable interest entity, Sindr@ahAs a result, our ability to pay dividends daadinance any debt we may incur depends
upon dividends paid by our subsidiaries and managéfees paid by Sino-China. If our subsidiariesiimdebt on their own behalf in the
future, the instruments governing their debt majriet their ability to pay dividends to us. In &itth, Trans Pacific is permitted to pay
dividends to us only out of its retained earnirifyany, as determined in accordance with PRC adibogistandards and regulations. Under F
law, wholly foreign-owned enterprises like Trangifla are required to set aside at least 10% daf thiger-tax profit each year to fund a
statutory reserve until the amount of the reseeaehes 50% of such entity’s registered capital.
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To the extent Trans Pacific does not generatecseiffi after-tax profits to fund this statutory negg its ability to pay dividends to us may be
limited. Although these statutory reserves candmsluamong other ways, to increase the registeygithtand eliminate future losses in excess
of retained earnings of the respective compartieset reserve funds are not distributable as cagtedds except in the event of a solvent
liquidation of the companies. Other than as desdrih the previous sentences, China’s State Adtréisn of Foreign Exchange (“SAFE”)
has approved the company structure between ouraamyrgnd Trans Pacific, and Trans Pacific is peeaitd pay dividends to our company.

Off-Balance Sheet Commitments and Arrangements

We have not entered into any financial guaranteesh@er commitments to guarantee the payment digigs of any third parties. We have not
entered into any derivative contracts that arexadeo our shares and classified as shareholdgu#tyeor that are not reflected in our
condensed consolidated financial statements. Funttre, we do not have any retained or contingaetést in assets transferred to an
unconsolidated entity that serve as credit, ligyidir market risk support to such entity. We do Imte any variable interest in any
unconsolidated entity that provides financing, iitity, market risk or credit support to us or engsin leasing, hedging or research and
development services with us.

ltem 7A.  Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Marlet Risk.
Not applicable.
Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Dat

The Company’s financial statements and the relatdes, together with the report of Friedman LLF, sat forth following the signature pages
of this report.

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Acunting and Financial Disclosure
None.

ltem 9A.  Controls and Procedure:

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Our Company maintains controls and procedures deditp ensure that information required to be disadl by the issuer in the reports that it
files or submits under the Act (15 U.S.C. &aeq) is recorded, processed, summarized and repavitdn the time periods specified in the
Commission's rules and forms. Disclosure controts @rocedures include, without limitation, contrated procedures designed to ensure that
information required to be disclosed by an issnghe reports that it files or submits under the¢ i8@ccumulated and communicated to the
issuer's management, including its principal exgewdnd principal financial officers, or personsfpeming similar functions, as appropriate to
allow timely decisions regarding required discl@sur

As of June 30, 2014, our company carried out atuatian, under the supervision of and with the ipgration of management, including our
company’s chief executive officer and acting cliieéncial officer, of the effectiveness of the dgsand operation of our compasydisclosure
controls and procedures. Based on the foregoimrgshief executive officer and acting chief finahatficer concluded that our company’s
disclosure controls and procedures (as defineduiedR13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Securitiebdhge Act of 1934) were effective in
timely alerting them to information required toibeluded in the Company’s periodic Securities arditange Commission filings.
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Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reportirg.

There were no changes in the Company’s internakabover financial reporting (as defined in Rulga115(f) of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934) during the three or twelve months endete B0, 2014 that have materially affected, or aasonably likely to materially affect, the
Company’s internal control over financial reporting

Management’'s Annual Report on Internal Control overFinancial Reporting

The Companys management is responsible for establishing andtanaing adequate internal control over financ&orting as defined in Ru
13a-15(f) under the Securities and Exchange A&98#, as amended. The Company'’s internal contred fimancial reporting is designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the réjabflfinancial reporting and the preparation imfaincial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting iptesz The Company'’s internal control over finahegporting includes those policies and
procedures that:

« pertain to the maintenance of records that, inaealsle detail, accurately and fairly reflect thansactions and dispositions of the
Compan’s assets

« provide reasonable assurance that transactionre@reded as necessary to permit preparation ofifiahstatements in accordance
with U.S. GAAP, and that the Company’s receipts exylenditures are being made only in accordandetivi authorization of its
management and directors; &

« provide reasonable assurance regarding preventibmely detection of unauthorized acquisition, eselisposition of the Company’s
assets that could have a material effect on ttanfiral statement:

The Company’s management assessed the effectivehigssnternal control over financial reporting af June 30, 2014. In making this
assessment, management used the framework seirfahth report entitlednternal Control—Integrated Frameworgsued by the Committee
of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Comimisghe “1992 COSO Framework”). The 1992 COSO &amrk summarizes each of
the components of a company’s internal controlesysincluding (i) the control environment, (ii) kisssessment, (iii) control activities,

(iv) information and communication, and (v) monitgy. Based on this assessment, the Company’s maregegdelieves that, as of June 30,
2014, its internal control over financing reportisgeffective based on those criteria.

Item 9B.  Other Information.

The Company has previously reported all informati@quired to be disclosed during the fourth quastdiscal 2013 in a report on Form 8-K.
PART Il

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governace

Regulation &K Item 401

Lei Cao

Chief Executive Officer and Director

Age — 50

Director since 2001

Mr. Cao is our Chief Executive Officer and a DictMr. Cao founded Sino-Global Shipping Agency.L{&ino-China”) in 2001 and has

been the Chief Executive Officer since that time. ®@ao has been Chief Executive officer of our campsince its formation. Prior to found

Sino-China, Mr. Cao was a Chief Representative afjf@hborg-Lagenduk Scheepvaart BV, Holland, fron21:99993, Director of the

Penavico-Beijing’s shipping agency from 1987 thiod§92, and a seaman for Cosco-Hong Kong from 1&&ugh 1987. Mr. Cao received

his EMBA degree in 2009 from Shanghai Jiao Tongversity. Mr. Cao was chosen as a director becagse the founder of our company and
we believe his knowledge of our company and yehexperience in our industry give him the abilibyguide our company as a director.
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Anthony S. Chan

Acting Chief Financial Officer and Director
Age — 50

Director since 2014

Our Acting Chief Financial Officer and ExecutivecdiPresident, Mr. Anthony S. Chan, is a seasonédlicénsed in New York with over 25
years of professional experience in auditing an@ &tporting, mergers and acquisitions (M&A), SOXiance, internal controls and ri
management. Anthony has advised and audited pedaigpanies and privately-held organization acros®ua industries including
manufacturing, shipping, media and publishing, gatement, communications, insurance, and reated®aior to joining Sino-Global,
Anthony was an audit partner specializing in thivdey of assurance and advisory services to putdimpanies with operations in China. Fi
2012 until 2013, he was an audit partner with UHYPL From 2011 until 2012, he was an audit parth&ri@dman LLP. From 2007 through
2011, he was a partner at Berdon LLP, a full seraigditing, tax and management advisory firm. lditawh, Mr. Chan was a former divisional
CFO for a publicly traded company and had spenentitain a decade at Big Four accounting firms deligeassurance and M&A consulting
services. His international experience also inctygi®viding financial due diligence for strategimdinancial buyers on various cross-border
opportunities in mainland China, Taiwan, FinlandgXito, and Puerto Rico. Anthony is a Board of Diveof the New York State Society of
Certified Public Accountants and a member of theoedl board for The CPA Journal. Mr. Chan hasrbeeminated to serve as a director
because of his expertise with SEC reporting, irgtlecontrol procedures and M&A transactions andeftigerience in the day-to-day operations
of our company.

Jing Wang
Independent Director
Age — 65

Director since 2007

Mr. Wang joined our Board of Directors in 2007. MVang currently serves as Chief Economist to CMimesheng Banking Corp., Ltd. and
has held this position since December 2002. Mr. §Maas a Chinese Project Advisor for the World B&okn 1990 until 1994. From 1998
through 2000, Mr. Wang was the vice director ofiJilm Security and Futures Supervision Office, irmuge of initial public offerings and listir
companies. Mr. Wang is an independent directoflfanjin Binhai Energy & Development Co. Ltd., (Skaen Stock Exchange: 000695);
Tianjin Marine Shipping Co., Ltd. (Shanghai StoctcEange: 600751); and ReneSola Company (Londork &wchange: SOLA). Mr. Wang
received a Bachelor degree in Economics from Tiadjiiversity of Finance and Economics. Mr. Wang wfassen as a director because of hic
economics background and experience working witilipgompanies.

Tielang Liu
Independent Director
Age — 54

Director since 2013

Dr. Liu, 53, currently serves as the vice presidemharge of accounting and finance to China SursflGroup Ltd. and has held this position
since 2001. Dr. Liu was a financial controller ffmaxing Group Ltd from 1998 to 2001. From 1996 tlylo 1998, he was the chief accountant
of China Enterprise Consulting Co., Ltd. Before king in industry, Dr. Liu taught accounting anddite in a university for more than ten
years and has published tens of books and artidles.iu is a CPA in China. He received a PhD, ranand bachelor degrees from Tiar
University of Finance and Economics. Dr. Liu hasrbehosen to serve as a director because of hisiaiiag and business knowledge and
experience in working with Chinese companies.
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Ming Zhu
Independent Director
Age — 56

Director since 2014

Mr. Zhu has been an international business corgultah RMCC Investment LLC, a Richmond, Virginiased consulting firm, since 1994.
Mr. Zhu holds a master's degree in tourism andnassi from Virginia Commonwealth University. Mr. Zhas also served as an independent
director at eFuture Information Technology Inccsir2007 and as an independent director of Tri-Femkling, Inc. since 2012. Mr. Zhu has
been chosen to serve as a director for his extedmsiginess and consulting background to offer &dercbest practices and business
development and expansion.

Zhikang Huang
Chief Operating Officer
Age — 37

Mr. Huang has been our Chief Operating Officer siR610. Prior to 2010, he served as Director ob-®tobal Shipping Australia, for which
he was responsible for regional operations, margednd regulation oversight. From 2006 through 2040 Huang served as our Company’s
Vice President, with duties focused on company afg@mr and strategy, international shipping and retnk;. From 2004 through 2006, Mr.
Huang served as our Company’s Operations Managérfram 2002 through 2004, he served as an openatiorour Company. Mr. Huang
obtained his degree in English from Guangxi Uniitgriei 1999.

Involvement in Certain Legal Proceeding

To the best of our knowledge, none of our directwrexecutive officers has been convicted in a icrainproceeding, excluding traffic
violations or similar misdemeanors, or has beeartyfo any judicial or administrative proceedingidg the past ten years that resulted in a
judgment, decree or final order enjoining the pefsom future violations of, or prohibiting actiigs subject to, federal or state securities I

or a finding of any violation of federal or stagcarities or commodities laws, any laws respediimgncial institutions or insurance companies
any law or regulation prohibiting mail or wire fréiin connection with any business entity or bedsjesit to any disciplinary sanctions or orc
imposed by a stock, commodities or derivatives arge or other self-regulatory organization, exéepimatters that were dismissed without
sanction or settlement. None of our directors,almenominees or executive officers has been ireiin any transactions with us or any of oul
directors, executive officers, affiliates or asstes which are required to be disclosed pursuathietoules and regulations of the SEC.

Board Leadership Structuri

Mr. Lei Cao currently holds both the positions ¢fi€f Executive Officer and Chairman of the Boarte$e two positions have not been
consolidated into one position; Mr. Cao simply tsolbth positions at this time. The Board of Direstoelieves that Mr. Cao’s service as both
Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Boardhi the best interests of the Company and itsesledders. Mr. Cao possesses detailed an
in-depth knowledge of the issues, opportunities @radlenges facing the Company and its businesssathdis best positioned to develop
agendas that ensure that the Board’s time andtiattesre focused on the most critical matters.ddisbined role enables decisive leadership,
ensures clear accountability, and enhances the @aygability to communicate its message and gisatéearly and consistently to the
Company’s shareholders, employees, customers gumpdiess.

We do not have a lead independent director beaafube foregoing reasons and also because we katievindependent directors are
encouraged to freely voice their opinions on atietty small company board. We believe this lealigrstructure is appropriate because we
a smaller reporting company as such we deem iogpiaite to be able to benefit from the guidanckinfCao as both our Chief Executive
Officer and Chairman of the Board.
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Risk Oversight

Our Board of Directors plays a significant roleour risk oversight. The Board of Directors makdselevant Company decisions. As such,
important for us to have our Chief Executive Offiserve on the Board as he plays a key role imisheoversight of the Company. As a sme
reporting company with a small board of directove,believe it is appropriate to have the involvetraerd input of all of our directors in risk
oversight matters.

Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Congrice (Regulation -K Item 405)

Based solely upon a review of Forms 3 and 4 anchdments thereto furnished to the Company underBR £40.16a-3(e) during its most
recent fiscal year and Forms 5 and amendmentstéthienmished to the Company with respect to its tmesent fiscal year, and any written
representation referred to in paragraph (b)(1hf $ection, the Company is not aware of any directficer, beneficial owner of more than
percent of any class of equity securities of thenfany registered pursuant to Section 12 that faddide on a timely basis, as disclosed in the
above Forms, reports required by Section 16(andufie most recent fiscal year or prior years.

Regulation &K Item 406

The Company has adopted a Code of Ethics and ledsaficopy of the Code of Ethics with the Commissio

Regulation &K Item 407(c)(3)

None.

Regulation &K Item 407(d)(4) and (5)

The Company has an audit committee, consistindysoféhe Company’s independent directors, Tieliding Jing Wang and Ming Zhu. Mr.
Liu qualifies as the audit committee financial estpéhe Company’s audit committee charter is @@ on the Company’s website

(www.sino-global.com) or directly at the followitigk: http://media.corporate-
ir.net/media_files/irol/22/221375/corpgov/AuditCor@marte09272008.pdf.
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Item 11. Executive Compensatior

The following table shows the annual compensat&id py us to Mr. Lei Cao, our Principal Executivéi€er, Mr. Anthony S. Chan, our
Acting Chief Financial Officer and Mr. Zhikang Hugrour Chief Operating Officer, for the years endade 30, 2014 and 2013. No other
officer had total compensation during either of phhevious two years of more than $100,000.

Summary Compensation Table

Securities-
based All other
Name Year Salary Bonus Compensatior compensatior Total
Lei Cao, 2014 $ 180,00( - - - $ 180,00!
Principal Executive Office 2013 $ 150,81: -- - - $ 150,81
Anthony S. Chan 2014 $ 150,00 $ 100,00(D - - $ 250,00
Acting Chief Financial Officer 2013 - - - - @
Zhikang Huang 2014 $ 100,00( - -- - $ 100,00(
Chief Operating Office 2013 $ 60,00( - -- - $ 60,00(
@ In connection with hiring Mr. Chan in September 20&e paid him a on&me hiring bonus in fiscal 201
@) We hired Mr. Chan in September 2013, and he redeigecompensation in fiscal year 2C
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Outstanding Equity Awards of Named Executive Offices at Fiscal Year-End

As of June 30, 2014, we had three named executiieeis, Mr. Lei Cao, our Chief Executive Officévir. Anthony S. Chan, our Acting Chief
Financial Officer, and Mr. Zhikang Huang, our Chigfherating Officer.

Option Awards @

Equity
incentive plan
awards:
Number of Number of Number of
securities securities securities
underlying underlying underlying
unexercised unexercised unexercised Option Option
options (#) options (#) unearned exercise expiration
Name exercisable unexercisable optiong (# price ($) date
(a) (b) (€) (d) (e) (®
Lei Cao,
Principal Executive Office 36,00( == - 3% 7.7¢ May 19, 201

Anthony S. Chan

Acting Chief Financial Office -- - - - -
Zhikang Huang

Chief Operating Office -- = = - -

(1) Our Company has not made any stock awardsytmamed executive officer. For this reason, we tesatuded the following columns
from this table: (g) Number of shares or unitstotk that have not vested (#); (h) Market valuslmdres of units of stock that have not
vested ($); (i) Equity incentive plan awards: Numbkunearned shares, units or other rights the¢ met vested (#); and (j) Equity
incentive plan awards: Market or payout value cfamed shares, units or other rights that haveesied ($)
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Director Compensation(1)

Name Fees earned or paid in cash (. All other compensation ($)@ Total ($)
Dennis O. Lain¢® 20,00( - 20,00(
Tielang Liu 20,00( -- 20,00(
Jing Wang 20,00( -- 20,00(
Ming Zhu®) 0 - 0

(1) This table does not include Mr. Lei Cao, our PpatiExecutive Officer, or Mr. Mingwei Zhang, ouiiqr Principal Financial and
Accounting Officer, who were both directors and eadnexecutive officers, because Mr. Cao’s compemsatgi fully reflected in the
Summary Compensation Table and because Mr. Zhaegvesl no payment solely because of his serviegediector during 201«

(@ We did not grant any stock awards, option awards;@quity incentive plan compensation awards ognatified deferred
compensation earnings awards to any of our dirgdtofiscal 2014; accordingly, we have excludechstmumns from the above tak
We granted options to purchase 10,000 shares afaumon stock to each of Mr. Dennis Laing and NrgJVang on May 20, 2008.
We granted options to purchase 10,000 shares afayumon stock to Mr. Tielang Liu on January 31,2o value is reflected for
the awards in this table because the grant datedhie of all grants was reflected in the yeathefapplicable gran

(3 Mr. Dennis O. Laing retired as a director effectaseof August 15, 2014.

(4)  Mr. Ming Zhu joined our Board of Directors on Augu$, 2014 and thus received no compensation agectat in fiscal 2014.

Employment Agreements with the Company’s Named Exetive Officers

Sino-China has employment agreements with eachrof. 81 Cao, Mr. Anthony S. Chan and Mr. Zhikang IHgaThese employment
agreements provide for one-year terms that extatahzatically in the absence of termination providéteast 60 days prior to the anniversary
date of the agreement. If we fail to provide thigice or if we wish to terminate an employment agnent in the absence of cause, then we ar
obligated to provide at least 30 days’ prior naticesuch case during the initial term of the agrert, we would need to pay such executive (a
in the absence of a change of control, one-timeftle applicable annual salary of such executiy@pin the event of a change of control, one
and-a-half times the then applicable annual salhsuch executive. In the event of termination tludeath or disability, the payment is equal
to two times the executive’s salary.
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We are, however, permitted to terminate an emplégeeause without penalty to our company, wheeeaimployee has committed a crime or
the employee’s actions or inactions have resulieaimaterial adverse effect to us.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners andvlanagement and Related Stockholder Matter:

The below table reflects, as of the date hereefntimber of shares of common stock authorized bygloareholders to be issued (directly or by
way of issuance of securities exercisable for avettible into) as incentive compensation to otiicefs, directors, employees and consultants

Number of securities Number of securities
to be issued upon Weighted-average remaining available for
exercise of exercise price of future issuance under equit
outstanding options, outstanding compensation plans
warrants and rights options, warrants (excluding securities
Plan category (a) and rights (b) reflected in column (a)) (c)
Equity compensation plans approved by securitydrs 66,000 $ 6.8¢ 9,636,901
Equity compensation plans not approved by security
holders — — —
() Pursuant to our 2008 Incentive Plan, we are awtbdrio issue options to purchase 302,903 shamsrafommon stock. All of the

66,000 outstanding options disclosed in the ababketare taken from the 2008 Incentive Plan. Puntstiaaour 2014 Incentive Plan,
are authorized to issue, in the aggregate, 10,00G6Bares of common stock or other securities atible or exercisable for common
stock. We have not issued any options or conversbturities under the 2014 Incentive Plan; howeverhave issued, in the
aggregate, 600,000 shares of common stock to danssito our Company. Accordingly, we may issugomstto purchase 236,903
shares under the 2008 Incentive Plan, and we nsag 8,400,000 shares of common stock or otheritiesuronvertible or exercisalt
for common stock under the 2014 Incentive P

The below table reflects the ownership of our comrstock by officers, directors and holders of mitwan five percent of our common stock.
Percentages are based on 6,200,841 shares issliedtatanding as of September 15, 2014.

Amount of

Title of Beneficial Percentage
Name and Address Class Ownership Ownership
Mr. Lei Cao(1)(2) common 1,366,04! 22.0%
Mr. Mingwei Zhang(3] common 0 *
Mr. Jing Wang (1)(4 common 10,00( *
Mr. Dennis O. Laing (1)(4 common 10,00( *
Mr. Liu Tieliang (1)(5) common 2,00( *
Mr. Ming Zhu(1) common 0 *
Total Officers and Directors (5 individuals) common 1,388,04! 22.3%%
Other Five Percent Shareholder
Mr. Zhong Zhang(6 common 1,800,001 29.02%
Mr. Daniel E. Kern(7' common 389,10( 6.271%

* Less than 1%.
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(1) The individua's address is c/o Si-Global Shipping America, Ltd., 1-56 39th Avenue, Room #305, Flushing, NY 112

(2) Mr. Cao has received options to purchase 36sb@0es of the Company’s common stock, all of whietlerlying shares are reflected in
this table because they have vestt

(3) Mr. Zhang as an officer and director duringdisyear 2014. He previously held options to puseh6,000 shares of the Company’s
common stock, all of which have expired unexercsedf the date of this filing

(4) Mr. Wang and Mr. Laing each has received ogtimnpurchase 10,000 shares of the Company’s constooR, all of which underlying
shares are reflected in this table because they Wested. Mr. Laing has resigned from our BoarBioéctors but, as of the date of this
filing, his vested options have not yet expir

(5) Mr. Liu has received options to purchase 108i@dres of the Company’s common stock, 2,000 ohwvhill vest within 60 days after the
date hereol

(6) Mr. Zhang Zhong's address is care of Tianjifiydin Investment Group Co., Ltd, 10th Floor, TianMuwaging Building, No.22, Jinrong
Road, Dasi Industrial Park, Xiging District Econ@nilevelopment Zone, Tianjin City, P.R. China, 30B:

(7) Mr. Kern's address is 1027 Goldenrod Ave., @ar®el Mar, CA 92625. We have been advised thatddrn owns 176,200 shares in his
individual name, 187,900 shares in the Daniel EnROTH IRA, and 25,000 shares through Kern Assahdfiement. Mr. Kern
maintains sole voting and dispositive power ash&sé share:

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, an®irector Independence

The Board of Directors maintains a majority of ipdadent directors who are deemed to be independeet the definition of independence
provided by NASDAQ Stock Market Rule 4200(a)(1®)ther than as described herein, no transactionsregfjto be disclosed under Item 404
of Regulation S-K have occurred since the beginnindgie Company’s last fiscal year.

On June 27, 2013, we signed a 5-year global legsstivice agreement with TEWOO Chemical & Lightustty Zhiyuan Trade Co., Ltd and
TianJin Zhi Yuan Investment Group Co., Ltd (togeth#hiyuan”). TianJin Zhi Yuan Investment Group Co., Ltd is owilgdMr. Zhang Zhon
the largest shareholder of the Company. For the greded June 30, 2013, we had no business tramsadgth Zhiyuan. Before Mr. Zhang
Zhong was a shareholder of the Company, he agrigbdhe Company to cause Zhiyuan to procure cegaimices from the Company. The 5-
year global logistic service agreement detailsnimeire of such cooperation between Zhiyuan an@trapany. Thus, while Mr. Zhang Zhc's
initial agreement to direct business to the compaay made when he was not a related party, theequbat agreement was entered after he
was a related party. During the quarter ended &de 30, 2013, the Company executed a shippinghadering services agreement with
Zhiyuan whereby it assisted in the transportatibapproximately 51,000 tons of chromite ore fronutBoAfrica to China. In September 2013,
the Company executed an inland transportation nemagt service contract with Zhiyuan whereby it vdopitovide certain advisory services
and help control its potential commodities lossmyithe transportation process. In addition, thenGany executed a one-year short-term loan
agreement with Zhiyuan, effective January 1, 2@d4acilitate the working capital needs of Zhiyuaman as-needed basis. As of June 30,
2014, the net amount due from Zhiyuan was $2,920,@%8lusive of a non-interest bearing short-teoanl of $1,801,709.

As of June 30, 2014 and 2013, the Company is 026@ 815 and $541,400, respectively, from Sino-Glih@Inc. (“Sino-G”), an entity that
is owned by the brother-in-law of the Company’s CEBo-G previously served as a funds transfer taigerthe Company’s services in
Tianjin, PRC. The Company expects the entire amtube repaid without interest during fiscal ye@i 2.

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Service

Friedman LLP was appointed by the Company to sasvits independent registered public accountimg for fiscal 2014. Audit services

provided by Friedman LLP for fiscal 2014 includ&ée examination of the consolidated financial statets of the Company; and services
related to periodic filings made with the SEC. tldigion, Friedman LLP provided review services fielg to the Company’s quarterly reports.
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Audit Fees

During fiscal 2014 and 2013, Friedman LLP’s feastfe annual audit of our financial statements tliedquarterly reviews of the financial
statements included in Forms 10-Q were $130,0005460,000, respectively.

Audit-Related Fees

None.

Tax Fees

None.

All Other Fee s

None.

Audit Committee Pre-Approval Policies

Before Friedman LLP was engaged by the Compangridar audit or non-audit services, the engagemastapproved by the Company’s
audit committee. All services rendered by FriedihaR have been so approved.

Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedule

Number Exhibit

3.1 Articles of Incorporation of Sir-Global Shipping America, Ltd.(1

3.2 Bylaws of Sin--Global Shipping America, Ltd. (¢

4.1 Specimen Certificate for Common Stock

10.1 Exclusive Management Consulting and Technical $es/Agreement by and between Trans Pacific anc-China. (2)

10.2 Exclusive Marketing Agreement by and between TRasific and Sin-China. (2)

10.3 Proxy Agreement by and among Lei Cao, Mingwei Zhading Company and Si-China. (2)

10.4 Equity Interest Pledge Agreement by and among TPRasfic, Lei Cao and Mingwei Zhang. (

10.5 Exclusive Equity Interest Purchase Agreement byandng the Company, Lei Cao, Mingwei Zhang and-China. (2)

10.6 First Amended and Restated Exclusive Managé@onsulting and Technical Services Agreemeraruy/between Trans
Pacific and Sin-China. (2)

10.7 First Amended and Restated Exclusive Marketing Agrent by and between Trans Pacific and -China. (2)

141 Code of Ethics of the Company.{

21.1 List of subsidiaries of the Company.|

31.1 Certifications pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a)®at-14(a) under the Securities Exchange Act of4188 amended, as adopted
pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbi-Oxley Act of 2002.(4

31.2 Certifications pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a)®at-14(a) under the Securities Exchange Act of4188 amended, as adopted
pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbi-Oxley Act of 2002.(4

32.1 Certifications pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 130adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sar-Oxley Act of 2002.(4

32.2 Certifications pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 130adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sar-Oxley Act of 2002.(4

99.1 Press release dated September 15, 2014 titled-Global Announces Fiscal 2014 Financial Results.

(1) Incorporated by reference to the Com's Current Report on Forn-K filed on January 27, 201

(2) Incorporated by reference to the Comf’'s Registration Statement on Forl-1, Registration Nos. 3-150858 and 3:-148611.
(3) Incorporated by reference to the Comf's Form 1+-KSB filed on September 29, 2008, File No. -34024.

(4) Filed herewith
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SIGNATURES

In accordance with the requirements of the Exchak@iethe Company caused this report to be sigmeitisdbehalf by the undersigned,
thereunto duly authorized.

SINO-GLOBAL SHIPPING AMERICA, LTD.

September 15, 2014 By: /s/ Anthony S. Cha

Anthony S. Chai
Acting Chief Financial Office
(Principal Financial and Accounting Office

September 15, 2014 By: /s/ Lei Cac

Lei Cao
Chief Executive Office
(Principal Executive Officer

September 15, 2014 By: /s/ Jing Wan(

Jing Wancg
Independent Directc

September 15, 2014 By: /s/ Ming Zhu

Ming Zhu
Independent Directc

September 15, 2014 By: /s/ Tieliang Liu

Tieliang Liu
Independent Directc
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! FRIEDMAN LLP

ACCOUNTANTS AND ADVISORS

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of
Sino-Global Shipping America, Ltd.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balaheets of Sino-Global Shipping America, Ltd. afiiliates (the “Company”)as o
June 30, 2014 and 2013, and the related consdiiddtéements of operations and comprehensive ingtoss), changes in equity, and ¢
flows for each of the two years in the period endede 30, 2014. The Compasyhanagement is responsible for these consolidatadcia
statements. Our responsibility is to express aniopion these consolidated financial statementedas our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstats of the Public Company Accounting OversightuBiogUnited States). Those stand.
require that we plan and perform the audits to iobtaasonable assurance about whether the finastaéments are free of mate
misstatement. The Company is not required to hasewere we engaged to perform, an audit of itsrival control over financial reportir
Our audit included consideration of internal cohtreer financial reporting as a basis for desigranglit procedures that are appropriate ir
circumstances, but not for the purpose of exprgsamopinion on the effectiveness of the Compsaiyternal control over financial reportil
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An aud@udes examining, on a test basis, evidence stipgahe amounts and disclosures in
financial statements, assessing the accountingiplas used and significant estimates made by neanagt, as well as evaluating the owve
financial statement presentation. We believe thataodits provide a reasonable basis for our opinio

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statemmereferred to above present fairly, in all matergspects, the financial position of
Company as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, and thesesuheir operations and their cash flows forreatthe two years in the period ended .
30, 2014 in conformity with accounting principlesngrally accepted in the United States of America.

/s/ Friedman LLP

New York, New York
September 15, 2014




SINO-GLOBAL SHIPPING AMERICA, LTD. AND AFFILIATES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

June 30,

2014 2013
Assets
Current assel
Cash and cash equivalel $ 902,53: $  3,048,83
Advances to suppliel 8,48: 231,77.
Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtfalbants of $443,858 and $690,065 as of June 30
2014 and 2013, respective 481,88! 3,142,20:
Other receivables, less allowance for doubtful aot® of $250,100 and $233,950 as of June 30, 2(
and June 30,2013, respectiv 174,40t 142,20t
Deferred expense and other current as 497,52¢ 12,48¢
Prepaid taxe - 26,28t¢
Due from related parties 3,173,76! 541,37
Total Current Assets 5,238,59 7,145,16!
Property and equipment, r 294,72. 267,66:
Other lon¢-term asset 16,73¢ 18,27¢
Deferred tax assets 163,90( 105,10(
Total Assets $ 5,713,95 $ 7,536,20!
Liabilities and Equity
Current liabilities
Advances from custome $ 88,477 $ 710,17:
Accounts payabl 398,75t 3,219,241
Accrued expense 177,87 51,35:
Other current liabilities 565,68! 424,14
Total Current Liabilities 1,230,79! 4,404,90!
Total Liabilities 1,230,79! 4,404,90!
Commitments and Contingency
Equity
Preferred stock, 2,000,000 shares authorized, neghae, none issue - -
Common stock, 50,000,000 shares authorized, negae; 5,229,032 and 4,829,032 shares issuec
June 30, 2014 and 2013; 5,103,841 and 4,703,84tamuling as of June 30, 2014 and 2 11,662,15 10,750,15
Additional paic-in capital 1,144,84. 1,144,84.
Treasury stock, at co- 125,191 share (372,52) (372,52)
Accumulated defici (3,270,261 (4,856,61)
Accumulated other comprehensive inca 24,61¢ 54,79:
Unearned Stock-based Compensation (11,640 (15,52()
Total Sino-Global Shipping America Ltd. Stockholders' equity 9,177,19 6,705,13i
Non-controlling Interest (4,694,03) (3,573,83)
Total Equity 4,483,15! 3,131,301
Total Liabilities and Equity $ 571395 $  7,536,20

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
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SINO-GLOBAL SHIPPING AMERICA, LTD. AND AFFILIATES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND COMPREHEN SIVE INCOME (LOSS)

For the years ended June 30,

2014 2013
Net revenue $ 1164439 $ 17,331,75
Cost of revenues (7,613,45)) (15,402,74)
Gross profit 4,030,93 1,929,011
General and administrative expen (3,470,669 (3,878,569
Selling expenses (260,13) (253,98)
(3,730,80) (4,132,551
Operating income (loss 300,13( (2,203,541
Financial expense, n (50,170) (15,520
Other income, net 264,34¢ 52,25
214,17¢ 36,73:
Net income (loss) before provision for income taxes 514,30¢ (2,166,80)
Income tax expense (79,829 (410,089
Net income (loss 434,48t (2,576,89)
Net loss attributable to n-controlling interest (1,151,86) (777,14)
Net income (loss) attributable to Sin-Global Shipping America, Ltd. $ 1,586,35: $ (1,799,75)
Comprehensive income (loss
Net income (loss $ 434,48t $ (2,576,89)
Foreign currency translation gain (loss) 1,49: (15,939
Comprehensive income (los 435,97¢ (2,592,830
Less: Comprehensive loss attributable to non-cdimganterest (1,120,20) (831,15)
Comprehensive income (loss) attributable to Sir-Global Shipping America Ltd. $ 1,556,180 $ (1,761,67)
Earnings (loss) per share
-Basic and diluted $ 03/ $ (0.39)
Weighted average number of common shares used inraputation
-Basic and diluted 4,721,92. 4,703,84

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
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Operating Activities

Net income (loss

SINO-GLOBAL SHIPPING AMERICA LTD. AND AFFILIATES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Adjustment to reconcile net income (loss) to neshcased in operating activiti
Amortization of stock option expen

Depreciation and amortizatic

(Recovery of) provision for doubtful accoul

Deferred tax (benefit) expen

Gain on disposition of property and equipm

Changes in assets and liabilit

Decrease in advances to suppli
Decrease in accounts receiva

Decrease in other receivab

(Increase) decrease in other current as

Decrease in prepaid tax

Decrease in other lo-term asset
Increase in due from related part
(Decrease) increase in advances from custo

Decrease in accounts paya

Increase (decrease) in accrued expe
Increase in other current liabilities

Net cash used in operating activitie

Investing Activities

Acquisitions of property and equipme

Proceeds from sale of fixed ass

Loan to related party

Net cash used in investing activities

Financing Activities

Proceeds from issuance of common st
Decrease in non-controlling interest in majorityrma subsidiary

Net cash provided by financing activities

Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash arsth eguivalents

Net decrease in cash and cash equivaler

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Supplemental information:
Income taxes paid

Non-cash transactions of operating activities
Settlement of related accounts receivable and payab

Common stock issued for unearned stock-based ccsapien

For the years ended June 30,

2014 2013
$ 434,48¢ $ (2,576,89)
3,88( 139,61!
155,65° 198,82!
(246,20¢) 518,83!
(50,44Y) 413,90(
(385) (3,44%)
223,29( 128,50!
201,15! 127,92¢
16,15¢ 235,62¢
(17,04)) 74,98¢
26,28¢ 1,06¢
1,54¢ 6,96¢
(1,473,75) -
(506,06¢) 406,73
(230,74} (4,247,90)
126,52! (40,865
93,19( 254 51
(1,242,47) (4,361,61)
(203,25:) (67,116
854 16,18¢
(1,158,63) -
(1,361,03) (50,937)
444,00( 3,040,41.
- (13,87¢)
444 ,00( 3,026,53!
13,20¢ 1,50¢
(2,146,301 (1,384,50)
3,048,83. 4,433,33:
$ 902,53: $ 3,048,83.
$ 24,84 $ 26,40(
$ 2,589,73 $ -
$ 468,00( $ -

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
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Balance as of June 30, 20

Issuance of common sto
Stock options forfeite:
Amortization of stock option
Foreign currency translatic
Net loss

Balance as of June 30, 20

Issuance of common sto
Amortization of stock option
Foreign currency translatic
Net income (loss

Balance as of June 30, 20

SINO-GLOBAL SHIPPING AMERICA, LTD. AND AFFILIATES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Accumulated
Additional other Unearned Total

Non-
paid-in Treasury  Accumulated comprehensive  stock-based stockholders  controlling Total
Common stock capital stock deficit income compensatior Equity interest Equity
Shares Amount
3,029,038 7,709,74! 1,191,79 (372,52) (3,056,85i) 16,70¢ (202,089 5,286,77! (2,742,67) 2,544,10:
1,800,00¢ 3,040,41: 3,040,411 3,040,411
(46,95¢) 46,95¢ - -
139,61! 139,61t 139,61!
38,08: 38,08: (54,016 (15,939
(1,799,75) (1,799,75) (777,14) _(2,576,89)
4,829,03. $10,750,15 $1,144,84. $ (372,52) $ (4,856,61) $ 54,790 $ (15,520 $ 6,705,131 $(3,573,83) $ 3,131,30i
400,00( 912,00( 912,00( 912,00(
3,88( 3,88( 3,88(
(30,179 (30,179 31,66¢ 1,49:
1,586,35: 1,586,35: (1,151,86) 434,48t
5,229,03. $11,662,15 $1,144,84 $ (372,52) $ (3,270,26) $ 24,61¢ $ (11,640 $ 9,177,191 $(4,694,03) $ 4,483,15!

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
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SINO-GLOBAL SHIPPING AMERICA, LTD. AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Founded in the United States of America (“US”) 002, Sino-Global Shipping America, Ltd. (“Sino-Gidb or the “Company”)is
Virginia corporation with its primary US operatioivs New York. Historically, the Company has beenthie business of providing shipp
agency services, but during fiscal year 2014,atganized its shipping agency business and expaitsisérvice platform to include shipp
and chartering services (launched during the quameled September 30, 2013) and inland transpamtatianagement services (launc
during the quarter ended December 31, 2013). Theseservices are part of the Compangtrategic initiatives to diversify its servicdasfng,
broaden its service platform, and improve its ofiegaprofit.

Sino-Global's principal geographic market is in theople’s Republic of China (“PRC"Jhe Company conducts its business prim
through its wholly-owned subsidiaries in China, ligakong, Australia, Canada and New York. The Comparsgbsidiary in China, Tra
Pacific Shipping Limited (“Trans Pacific Beijing”"a wholly owned foreign enterprise, invested in &&6-0wned subsidiary, Trans Pac
Logistics Shanghai Limited (“Trans Pacific Shangh@rans Pacific Beijing and Trans Pacific Shanghea referred to collectively agtans
Pacific”).

As PRC laws and regulations restrict foreign owhigr®f shipping agency service businesses, the @amprovides its shipping aget
services in the PRC through Sino-Global Shippingray Ltd. (“Sino-China”)a Chinese legal entity, which holds the licenses permit:
necessary to operate shipping services in the P&@o-China is headquartered in Beijing with branches@mgdao, Xiamen ar
Fangchenggang. Trans Pacific Beijing and Sino-Clidoanot have a parestibsidiary relationship. Trans Pacific Beijing hamtractue
arrangements with Sino-China and its shareholdeas ¢nable the Company to substantially controb&hina. Through Sin&hina, thi
Company has the ability to provide shipping agesmyices in all commercial ports in the PRC.

During fiscal year 2014, the Company completed mber of cost reduction initiatives and reorganii¢edhipping agency business in
PRC. As a result of the business reorganizatiomfarove its operating margin, the Company does pgrovide shipping agency servi
through Sino-China as of June 30, 2014. The Comigashjipping agency business is operated by its dialigis in Hong Kong and Austral
As a general shipping agent, the Company serves sloiming to and departing from a number of coasfrincluding China, Australia, Sol
Africa, Brazil, New Zealand and Canada. The shigpémd chartering services are operated by the CoypalK subsidiary; the inlar
transportation management services are operat@damg Pacific Beijing.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(a) Basis of Presentation

The accompanying consolidated financial statemieat® been prepared in accordance with accountingipies generally accepted in
United States of America (“US GAAP”Certain prior year balances were reclassified tofaon to the current year presentation. Tl
reclassifications have no material impact on treviously reported financial position, results oeogtions or cash flows.

(b) Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include tbeoants of the Company, its subsidiaries, and ffdiaées. All intercompan
transactions and balances are eliminated in catean. Sino-China is considered a variable inteeasity (“VIE”), and the Company is t
primary beneficiary. The Company through Trans fRa@eijing entered into agreements with Si@bina, pursuant to which the Comp
receives 90% of Sino-China’s net income. S@tina was designed to operate in China for the fitesfd¢he Company. The Company does
receive any payment from Sino-China unless Sih@aa recognizes net income during its fiscal y8drese agreements do not entitle
Company to any consideration if Sino-China incunseiloss during its fiscal year. If Sif@hina incurs a net loss during its fiscal year
Company is not required to absorb such net loss.

As a VIE, Sino-China’s revenues are included in@oenpanys total revenues, and its income (loss) from opmratis consolidated wi
the Company’s. Because of the contractual arrangesntihe Company had a pecuniary interest in €hima that requires consolidation of
Company'’s and Sino-China’s financial statements.

The Company has consolidated Sino-China’s operaéisglts because the entities are under commomnotém&accordance with ASC 805-
10, “Business Combinations”. The agency relationdetween the Company and Si@bina and its branches is governed by a seri
contractual arrangements pursuant to which the @ompas substantial control over Si@bina. Management makes ongoing reassessme
whether the Company is the primary beneficiaryiobSChina. .

The carrying amount and classification of Sino-@srassets and liabilities included in the Compa@onsolidated Balance Sheets a
follows:

June 30, June 30,
2014 2013
Total current asse $ 173,27. $ 145,30
Total asset 419,04¢ 326,48(
Total current liabilities 312,52: 324,33:
Total liabilities 312,52: 324,33
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(c) Fair Value of Financial Instruments

We follow the provisions of ASC 820, Fair Value Maeements and Disclosures, which clarifies thenitedn of fair value, prescrib
methods for measuring fair value, and establisiag @&alue hierarchy to classify the inputs usedneasuring fair value as follows:

Level 1 — Observable inputs such as unadjusted quoted picexctive markets for identical assets or liakghtiavailable at ti
measurement date.

Level 2 —Inputs other than quoted prices that are obsenabl¢he asset or liability in active markets, cgobtprices for identical
similar assets and liabilities in markets that ao¢ active, inputs other than quoted prices that @rservable, and inputs derived fron
corroborated by observable market data.

Level 3 — Unobservable inputs that reflect managyg’s assumptions based on the best availableniaftoon.

The carrying value of accounts receivable, otleeivables, other current assets, and currentifiebiapproximate their fair valu
because of the short-term nature of these instrtanen

(d) Use of Estimates and Assumptions

The preparation of the consolidated financial stetets in conformity with US GAAP requires managem@nmake estimates a
assumptions that affect the reported amounts eftsssd liabilities and disclosure of contingerseds and liabilities at the dates of the finar
statements and the reported amounts of revenuesxgahses during the reporting periods. Estimaesdjusted to reflect actual experie
when necessary. Significant accounting estimatiéscted in the Compang’consolidated financial statements include reveaaegnition, fai
value of stock options, cost of revenues, allowdnceloubtful accounts, deferred income taxes,taediseful lives of property and equipment.

Since the use of estimates is an integral compafeht financial reporting process, actual restitsld differ from those estimates.
(e) Translation of Foreign Currency

The accounts of the Company and its subsidianedding Sino€hina and each of its branches are measured uséngutrency of tt
primary economic environment in which the entityemgies (the “functional currency”). The Companfunctional currency is the US doll
(“USD”) while Sino-China reports its financial ptsh and results of operations in Renminbi (“RMBThe accompanying consolida
financial statements are presented in US dollawseifn currency transactions are translated intodolfars using the fixed exchange rate
effect at the time of the transaction. Generallyeiign exchange gains and losses resulting froms#tdement of such transactions
recognized in the consolidated statements of opesat The Company translates foreign currency firdnstatements of Sino-China, Sino.
Global Shipping Australia, Sino-Global Shipping Hokong, SinoGlobal Shipping Canada and Trans Pacific Beijingdnordance with AS
830-10, “Foreign Currency Matters”. Assets andilidéss are translated at current exchange ratedeglby the Peopls’Bank of China at ti
balance sheet dates and revenues and expensemmskated at average exchange rates in effect glihie year. Resulting translat
adjustments are recorded as other comprehensieenm¢loss) and accumulated as a separate compohequity of the Company and a
included in non-controlling interest.




The exchange rates for the years ended June 38,a&2@ilJune 30, 2013 are as follows:

June 30,
2014 2013
Foreign currency Balance Shee Profits/Loss Balance Shee Profits/Loss
RMB:1USD 6.204: 6.137: 6.178" 6.245¢
1AUD:USD 1.060¢ 1.089¢ 0.914: 1.026¢
1HKD:USD 7.750: 7.755: 0.128¢ 0.128¢
1CAD:USD 1.067: 1.070¢ 0.950¢ 0.995¢

(f) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on baddyther highly liquid investments which are utieted as to withdrawal or use, ¢
which have maturities of three months or less wharchased. The Company maintains cash and caskadents with various financi
institutions mainly in the PRC, Australia, Hong Kpand the United States. Cash balances of $262 &880t insured by the Federal Def
Insurance Corporation or other programs.

(9) Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are presented at net realizaliee. The Company maintains allowances for dalils€counts for estimated loss
The Company reviews the accounts receivable onriadie basis and makes general and specific alloeamwhen there is doubt as to
collectability of individual balances. In evaluaithe collectability of individual receivable bataws, the Company considers many fac
including the age of the balances, customers’ hgstb payment history, their current credibrthiness and current economic tre
Receivables are considered past due after 365 Aagsunts are written off after exhaustive eff@atcollection. As of June 30, 2014 and 2!
the allowance for doubtful accounts totaled $4483.85d $690,065, respectively.

(h) Property and Equipment
Property and equipment are stated at historical less accumulated depreciation. Historical coshmdses its purchase price and

directly attributable costs of bringing the asdetds working condition and location for its intéed use. Depreciation is calculated on a straigt
line basis over the following estimated useful dive

Buildings 20 years
Motor vehicles 5-10 years
Furniture and office equipme 3-5 years

The carrying value of a lonijved asset is considered impaired by the Compahgnathe anticipated undiscounted cash flows froaof
asset is less than its carrying value. If impairmgidentified, a loss is recognized based oratheunt by which the carrying value exceed:
fair value of the londived asset. Fair value is determined primarilyngsihe anticipated cash flows discounted at acatemensurate with t|
risk involved or based on independent appraisamagement has determined that there were no impaisnat the balance sheet dates.
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(i) Revenue Recognition
° Revenues from shipping agency services are recegnipon completion of services, which coincidelite date of departure
the relevant vessel from port. Advance payments @depbsits received from customers prior to the igion of services ar
recognition of the related revenues are presergedi@ances from custome

° Revenues from shipping and chartering servicesem@gnized upon performance of services as stiaifiatthe underlying contra

° Revenues from inland transportation managemenmicesrare recognized when commodities are beiregaseld from the customer’
warehouse

(j)) Taxation

Because the Company and its subsidiaries and Gliiwa are incorporated in different jurisdictiotisey file separate income tax retu
The Company uses the liability method of accounfargncome taxes in accordance with US GAAP. Deféitaxes, if any, are recognized
the future tax consequences of temporary differehetween the tax basis of assets and liabilitidstlaeir reported amounts in the consolid
financial statements. A valuation allowance is jued against deferred tax assets if it is mordyikigan not that the asset will not be utilize
the future.

The Company recognizes the tax benefit from an mi@icetax position only if it is more likely thanotthat the tax position will |
sustained on examination by the taxing authoritiesed on the technical merits of the position. Chempany recognizes interest and pena
if any, related to unrecognized tax benefits agime tax expense. The Company had no uncertainasitigns as of June 30, 2014 and 2
respectively.

Income tax returns for the years prior to 2011raréonger subject to examination by US tax authesit
PRC Enterprise Income Ta

PRC enterprise income tax is calculated based>abla income determined under PRC GAAP at 25%.-Shima and Trans Pacific
registered in PRC and governed by the Enterprisenire Tax Laws of the PRC.

PRC Business Tax and Surcharg

Revenues from services provided by S@lona and Trans Pacific are subject to the PROnlessitax of 5%. Business tax and surchi
are paid on gross revenues generated from shiggiegcy services minus the costs of services whielpad on behalf of the customers.

In addition, under the PRC regulations, S@loia is required to pay the city construction &%) and education surcharges (3%) b
on the calculated business tax payments.

Sino-China reports its revenues net of PRBuUsiness tax and surcharges for all the periogisepted in the consolidated statemen
operations.
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(k) Earnings (Loss) per Share (“EPS”)

Basic earnings (loss) per share is computed bydidigi net income (loss) attributable to holders ofmmon shares by the weigh
average number of common shares outstanding dtirengears. Diluted earnings (loss) per share refilecpotential dilution that could occu
securities or other contracts to issue common shaege exercised or converted into common sham@sin@n share equivalents are exclt
from the computation of diluted earnings (loss) pkare if their effects would be auliiutive as the exercise prices for such optiond
warrants were at least equal to the closing pricaiocommon stock on June 30, 2014.

The effect of 66,000 stock options and 139,032 avds for all periods presented were not includethe calculation of diluted EI
because they would be axliiutive as the exercise prices for such options warrants were at least equal to the closing pfoeur commo
stock on June 30, 2014.

(I) Comprehensive Income (Loss)

The Company reports comprehensive income (losa¢déordance with the FASB issued authoritative guidavhich establishes standz
for reporting comprehensive income (loss) and d@sigonent in financial statements. Comprehensivenme (loss), as defined, includes
changes in equity during a period from non-ownerrces.

(m) Stock-based Compensation

Valuations are based upon highly subjective assiomptabout the future, including stock price vaiigtiand exercise patterns. The
value of share-based payment awards was estimaied the Blackscholes option pricing model. Expected volatilitee® based on t
historical volatility of the Compang’ stock. The Company uses historical data to ettiroption exercise and employee terminations.
expected term of options granted represents thiedef time that options granted are expected touistanding. The riskee rate for perioc
within the expected life of the option is basedlos U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at the tioi¢he grant.

(n) Risks and Uncertainties

The operations of the Company are primarily locatethe PRC. Accordingly, the Compasybusiness, financial condition, and resul
operations may be influenced by the political, exoit, and legal environments in the PRC, as welyathe general state of the PRC econc
The Companys operations in the PRC are subject to specialiderstions and significant risks not typically assted with companies
North America and Western Europe. These includes resssociated with, among others, the politicabnemic and legal environment ¢
foreign currency exchange. The Compansésults may be adversely affected by exchangtdsipolitical, regulatory and social condition
the PRC, and by changes in governmental policiaaterpretations with respect to laws and regulegjaantiinflationary measures, currer
conversion, remittances abroad, and rates and netbbtaxation, among other things. In additiore tbompany only controls Sir@hine
through a series of agreements. If such agreemearts cancelled, modified or otherwise not compiigth, the Company may not be able
retain control of this consolidated entity and itin@act could be material to the Company’s operation
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(o) Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In April 2014, the Financial Accounting StandardsaBd (“FASB”) has issued Accounting Standards UpdAiSU) No. 201438, Presentatic
of Financial Statements (Topic 205) and Propertgnt? and Equipment (Topic 360): Reporting Disconéid Operations and Disclosure:
Disposals of Components of an Entity. Under the gaidance, only disposals representing a stratdgftin operations should be presente
discontinued operations. The new guidance alsoiregjdisclosure of the pitax income attributable to a disposal of a sigaificpart of a
organization that does not qualify for discontinuperations reporting. The amendments in the AR k#ective in the first quarter of 2015
public organizations with calendar year ends. Eadgption is permitted. The Company does not exiprecadoption of this guidance will he
a significant impact on the Company’s consoliddiedncial statements.

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2009; Revenue from Contracts with Customers: Topi6. 6this Update affects any entity t
either enters into contracts with customers todfiemngoods or services or enters into contractdHertransfer of nonfinancial assets, ur
those contracts are within the scope of other staisd The guidance in this Update supersedes #emue recognition requirements in Tc
605, Revenue Recognition and most induspegeific guidance. The core principle of the guiais that an entity should recognize reveni
illustrate the transfer of promised goods or s&wito customers in an amount that reflects theideraion to which the entity expects tc
entitled in exchange for those goods or servites.new guidance also includes a cohesive setsofadiure requirements that will provide u:
of financial statements with comprehensive infolioratabout the nature, amount, timing, and uncetair revenue and cash flows aris
from a reporting organization’s contracts with cmsers.This ASU is effective retrospectively for the Compdor fiscal years, and inter
periods within those years beginning after Decenise2016. Management is evaluating the effe@nif, on the Compang’'financial positio
and results of operations.

In June 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-12, GamsationStock Compensation: Topic 718. This amendment reguhat a performan
target that affects vesting and that could be aehieafter the requisite service period be treated gerformance condition. This ASL
effective for annual periods and interim periodshin those annual periods beginning after December2015. Earlier adoption is permitt
The Company does not expect the adoption of thidagiee will have a significant impact on the Comparonsolidated financial statements.

3. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE / ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

In July and December 2013, the Company executethbdf four agreements (the “settlement agreenientth a major customer to sel
the related accounts receivable and payable tha¢ wssociated with the Compasyshipping agency business. In connection witt
settlement agreements, the Company will reducatheunt of receivable from this major customer base@ayments made by such custc
directly to the respective local shipping agents: fhe year ended June 30, 2014, such customer m&okal payment of $2,589,739 to
respective local shipping agents; and the Compadyaed its reported accounts receivable and pagabterdingly.
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4. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, AT COST.

Property and equipment are as follows:

June 30, June 30,
2014 2013
Land and building $ 216,95. $ 80,46:
Motor vehicles 710,14¢ 731,37.
Computer equipmet 133,14! 122,00:
Office equipmen 50,79( 46,31¢
Furniture and fixture 100,02: 52,68’
System softwar 128,17¢ 123,39:
Leasehold improvement 68,69’ 68,98
Total 1,407,93 1,225,21.
Less: Accumulated depreciation and amortization 1,113,20: 957,55.
Property and equipment, net $ 294,72. $ 267,66.

5. STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

On January 31, 2013, the Company issued optiores reember of the audit committee, to purchase 10g8b@bes of the Comparsy’
common stock. On January 1, 2013, options to pseeld$&,000 shares of common stock were cancelledodsignation of one employee |
one member of the audit committee from the Compdmgordingly, the Company reversed the unvesteduarinof $46,954 from unearn
stockbased compensation. On January 31, 2014, optiopsrahase 36,000 shares of common stock were dadahle to resignation of o
officer and director from the Company. As the opsiavere fully vested, this did not result in anyamrsal of stock-based compensation.

A summary of the options is presented in the taklew:

June 30, 201« June 30, 201:

Weighted Weighted

Average Average
Shares Exercise Price Shares Exercise Price
Options outstanding, beginning of y¢ 102,00¢ $ 6.9C 138,00( $ 7.4%
Grantec - - 10,00( 2.01
Canceled, forfeited or expired (36,000 $ 7.78 (46,000 7.4%
Options outstanding, end of year 66,000 $ 6.8¢ 102,00 $ 6.9(
Options exercisable, end of year 58,000 $ 7.5¢ 92,000 $ 7.7¢

Following is a summary of the status of optionsstariding and exercisable at June 30, 2014:

Outstanding Options Exercisable Options
Average Remaining  Average Exercise Average Remaining
Exercise Price Number Contractual Life Price Number Contractual Life
$ 7.7¢ 56,00( 4.0 years $ 7.7¢ 56,00( 4.0 years
$ 2.01 10,00( 3.6 years $ 2.01 2,00( 3.6 years
66,00( 58,00(
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The issuance of the Options is exempted from negish under the Securities Act of 1933, as amerfttes“Act”). The Options will ves
at a rate of 20% per year, with 20% vesting irifialhen granted. The Common Stock underlying thdiddg granted may be sold
compliance with Rule 144 under the Act. The termtt@f Options is 10 years and the exercise pricth@f2013 options is $2.01 (10,(
options). Each Option may be exercised to purcloase share of Common Stock. Payment for the Optioag be made in cash or
exchanging shares of Common Stock at their Fairkbtavalue. The Fair Market Value will be equal ke taverage of the highest and lov
registered sales prices of Company Stock on the afagxercise.

The fair value of share-based compensation wamatgd using the BlacBeholes option pricing model. The aggregate falne/ai
$11,640 and $15,520 at June 30, 2014 and 2013 atagly, is presented as “Unearned Stock-basedp@osation” The Company amortiz:
stock option expenses of $3,880 and $139,615 @oy#ars ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 respectively.

The fair value of 10,000 stock options granted@d2was calculated at the grant date using thekBcholes optionpricing model witl
the following assumptions:

Black-Scholes Option Pricing Model for 2008 option:

Assumptions

Stock Price $ 7.7¢
Strike Price $ 7.7¢
Volatility 173.8%%
Risk-free Rate 3.02%
Expected life 5 yre
Dividend Yield 0.0(%
Number of Option: 66,00(
Black-Scholes Option Pricing Model for 2013 options

Assumptions

Stock Price $ 1.94
Strike Price $ 2.01
Volatility 452.0%
Risk-free Rate 0.8t%
Expected life 5 yre
Dividend Yield 0.0(%
Number of Option: 10,00(

In connection with the initial public offering ohé Companys common stock on May 20, 2008, 139,032 warrant® wssued to tt
underwriter as part of their compensation. Eactravdrhas the right to purchase one share of constamk for an exercise price of $9.30
share with a term of 10 years.

Following is a summary of the status of warrantstanding and exercisable at June 30, 2014:

Weighted Average
Average Remaining
Warrants Outstanding Warrants Exercisable Exercise Price Contractual Life
139,03: 139,03 $ 9.3C 4.0 years
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6. EQUITY TRANSACTIONS

On April 19, 2013, the Comparg/shareholders at the 2013 Annual Meeting of Siddels voted and approved the issuance of 1,80
shares at price $1.71 per share to Mr. Zhang, agi@®teholder in Tianjin Zhiyuan Investment Groug.Lt

At the 2014 Annual Meeting of Shareholders heldJanuary 21, 2014, the Compasishareholders voted to increase the numk
authorized shares of common stock from 10 millie®® million shares and the number of authorizeateshof Preferred Stock from 1 milli
to 2 million shares. The Company filed its First &mided and Restated Articles of Incorporation with Commonwealth of Virginia St:
Corporation Commission on February 10, 2014.

To strengthen the Compayefforts in business reorganization, developmadtacquisitions as well as enterprise risk managé e
process flow enhancements, the Company enterednat@agement consulting and advisory services agnesmwvith two consultants on Jun
2014. In return for their services, a total of @) shares of the Compasycommon stock have been issued to these two ¢antilDurin
June 2014, a total of 200,000 shares of the Comparmymmon stock were issued to the consultantseggpment for their services. The ve
of their consulting services is determined usiregyftir value of the Comparg’common stock of $2.34 per share when the shaesissued !
the consultants. The remaining 400,000 shareseo€timpany's common stock were issued to the camgsilon August 29, 2014. The ser
agreements are for the period July 1, 2014 to Dbeerdl, 2016.

On June 23, 2014, the Company sold 200,000 sharssammmon stock at a price per share at $2.22rystal Spring Holdings Limite
a company owned by Mr. Deming Wang, a major shddeh@f Zhenghe Shipping Group Limited. Subsequeritune 30, 2014, the Compi
entered into another agreement with Mr. Wang. Rleag Note 13, Subsequent Events.

7. NON-CONTROLLING INTEREST

Non-controlling interest consists of the following:

June 30, June 30,

2014 2013
Sinc-China:
Original paic-in capital $ 356,40( $ 356,40(
Additional paic-in capital 1,04¢ 1,04¢
Accumulated other comprehensive | (64,87 (85,657)
Accumulated deficit (5,006,84) (3,849,641

(4,714,27) (3,577,84)
Trans Pacific Logistics Shanghai Ltd. 20,24( 4,01¢
Total $ (4,694,03) $ (3,573,83)

8. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCY
(a) Office leases
The Company leases certain office premises andtrapats for employees under operating leases thrdugjust 31, 2019. Futu

minimum lease payments under operating leasesragree are as follows:
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Amount

Twelve months ending June

2015 $ 162,22¢
2016 92,56¢
2017 63,98
2018 65,71:
2019 67,49:
Thereafter 11,29¢

$ 463,28

Rent expense for the years ended June 30, 20120dr&dwas $205,753 and $214,066, respectively.
(b) Contingency

The Labor Contract Law of the PeomeRepublic of China requires employers to insure lihbility of the severance payment
employees are terminated and have been workinthéoemployers for at least two years prior to Jan®a2008. The employers will be lia
for one month for severance pay for each year efstirvice provided by the employees. As of June28@4, the Company has estimate
severance payments of approximately $84,600, whah not been reflected in its consolidated findnsfatements, because managel
cannot predict what the actual payment, if anyl élin the future.

9. INCOME TAXES

Income tax expense for the years ended June 3@, &@d 2013 varied from the amount computed by applthe statutory income t
rate to income before taxes. A reconciliation betwéhe expected federal income tax rate using @berél statutory tax rate of 35% to
Company’s effective tax rate is as follows:

For the years ended June 30,

2014 2013
% %
U.S. expected federal income tax ben (35.0 (35.0
U.S. state, local tax net of federal ben (10.9 (10.9)
U.S. permanent differenc 0.2 1.2
U.S. temporary differenc 45.F 447
Permanent differences related to other coun (0.9 19.c
Other 0.C (0.9)
Hong Kong statutory income tax rate 16.5 0.C
Total tax expense 15.5 18.¢

The U.S. temporary difference was mainly comprisédinearned compensation amortization and provifiorallowance for doubtfi
accounts.
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The income tax expense (benefit) for the years@ddee 30, 2014 and 2013 are as follows:

For the years ended June 3(

2014 2013
Current
USA $ - $ (3,81))
Hong Kong 130,26¢ -
Other countrie! - -
China = =
130,26¢ (3,819
Deferred
USA (50,330 413,90(
Hong Kong - -
Other countrie: (11%) -
China - -
(50,445 413,90(
Total $ 79,821 $ 410,08¢

Deferred tax assets are comprised of the following:

For the years ended June 3(

2014 2013
Allowance for doubtful accoun $ 224,000 $ 301,00(
Stocl-based compensatic 411,00( 307,00(
Net operating loss 1,004,00! 443,00(
Total deferred tax asse 1,639,001 1,051,00!
Valuation allowance (1,475,101 (945,900
Deferred tax assets, net - long-term $ 163,90 $ 105,10(

Operations in the USA have incurred a cumulativeaperating loss of approximately $3,465,850 aswfe 30, 2014, which may
available to reduce future taxable income. Thigyetarward will expire if not utilized by 2034. Otheteferred tax assets relating to
allowance for doubtful accounts, stock compensatimpenses and net operating loss amounting to 82@4$411,000 and $1,004,000 h
been recorded respectively. 90% of the deferredatsets balance has been provided as valuationaalt® as of June 30, 2014 base
management’s estimate.
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10. CONCENTRATIONS
Major Customer

For the year ended June 30, 2014, two customersuated for approximately 35% and 18% of the Compamgvenues. For the yi
ended June 30, 2013, approximately 63% of the Cagipaevenues were from one customer.

Major Suppliers

For the year ended June 30, 2014, two suppliesuated for 21% and 12% of the total cost of revenoespectively. For the year en
June 30, 2013, two suppliers accounted for 22%1884d of the cost of revenues, respectively.

11. SEGMENT REPORTING

ASC 280, “Segment Reportingéstablishes standards for reporting informationuatoperating segments on a basis consistent wé
Company's internal organizational structure as aihformation about geographical areas, busisegsients and major customers in finai
statements for details on the Company's businggsesgs.

The Company's chief operating decision maker has entified as the Chief Executive Officer wheiesvs the financial information
separate operating segments when making decisiing allocating resources and assessing perfornafbe group. Based on managem
assessment, the Company has determined that thhess operating segments: shipping agency sershipping and chartering services,
inland transportation management services.

Historically, the Company engages primarily in tiedivery of shipping agency services but duringdis2014, it has expanded its ser
delivery platform to include shipping and chartgrservices (launched during the quarter ended 8dgetie30, 2013) and inland transporta
management services (launched during the quartiErdeBecember 31, 2013). These new services arefpie Companyg strategic initiative
to diversify its service offering, broaden its seevplatform, and improve its operating profit.

The following tables present summary informatiorsegment for the years ended June 30, 2014 and @&k ctively:

For the Year Ended June 30, 201
Shipping Agenc Shipping & Charterin Inland Transportatic

Service Services Management Servic Total
Revenue: $ 7,523,98 $ 1,937,191 $ 2,183,21: $11,644,39
Cost of revenue $ 6,010,05: $ 1,291,04: $ 312,35! $ 7,613,45!
Gross profit $ 1,513,92' $ 646,14¢( $ 1,870,861 $ 4,030,93:
Depreciation and amortizatic $ 120,09' $ 87t $ 34,681 $ 155,65
Total capital expenditure $ 192,43: $ -$ 10,81¢ $ 203,25:
Total asset $ 3,094,80- $ 42541( $ 2,193,741 $ 5,713,95.

For the Year Ended June 30, 2013
Shipping Agenc Shipping & Charterin Inland Transportatic

Service Services Management Servic Total
Revenue: $ 17,331,75 $ -$ - $17,331,75
Cost of revenue $ 15402,74 $ -$ - $15,402,74
Gross profit $ 1,929,011 $ -$ - $ 1,929,01
Depreciation and amortizatic $ 198,82! $ -$ - $ 198,82
Total capital expenditure $ 67,11¢ $ -$ -$  67,11¢
Total asset $ 7,536,20' $ -$ - $ 7,536,20!
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12. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In June 2013, the Company signed gear global logistic service agreement with TEWOKE®ical & Light Industry Zhiyuan Trade C
Ltd. and TianJdin Zhi Yuan Investment Group Co.,.ltdgether “Zhiyuan”).TianJin Zhi Yuan Investment Group Co., Ltd. is odr®y Mr.
Zhong Zhang, the largest shareholder of the CompBoy the year ended June 30, 2013, the Companynbaldusiness transaction w
Zhiyuan. During the quarter ended September 30320 Company executed a shipping and chartegngices agreement with Zhiyu
whereby it assisted in the transportation of apipnaxely 51,000 tons of chromite ore from South édrito China. In September 2013,
Company executed an inland transportation manageseevice contract with Zhiyuan whereby it wouldyide certain advisory services i
help control its potential commodities loss durihg transportation process. In addition, the Compaxecuted a one-year shtetm loar
agreement with Zhiyuan, effective January 1, 2Qa4acilitate the working capital needs of Zhiyuam an asieeded basis. As of June
2014, the net amount due from Zhiyuan was $2,920,@%8lusive of a non-interest bearing short-teoanl of $1,801,709.

As of June 30, 2014 and 2013, the Company is 02&@ 815 and $541,400, respectively, from Sino-GlifigInc. (“Sino-G”),an entity
that is owned by the brother-in-law of the Compan@EO. Sino-G previously served as a funds traregfent for the Company’services i
Tianjin, PRC. The Company expects the entire amtube repaid without interest during fiscal ye@i 2.

13. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On June 27, 2014, the Company entered into an Wmidielg Agreement (the “Underwriting Agreementiith National Securitie
Corporation (the “Underwriter®elating to the registered offering of 572,000 slsasf common stock, without par value per share. frice t
the public in the offering was $1.76 per share. éirttie terms of the Underwriting Agreement, the @any also granted the Underwriter
option, exercisable for 30 days, to purchase uantadditional 85,800 shares of common stock froenGbmpany at the same price to c
overallotments, if any. The Company closed the pubffermmg on July 2, 2014 and the Underwriter subsedly purchased an additio
75,000 shares. The offering was made pursuant teeffective shelf registration statement on Forr8 fRegistration Statement No. 333
194211) declared effective by the Securities andhBrge Commission on April 15, 2014, as supplendebte an applicable prospec
supplement. The total number of shares sold iroffeging was 647,000 shares of common stock.

On August 8, 2014, the Company entered into aneageat to acquire all of the equity of Longhe Shiprdgement (Hong Kong) C
Limited (“LSM”) from Mr. Deming Wang to further broaden its servjgatform and ship management business. Mr. Deriifamg is i
shareholder of the Company who held approximate®?a3of the shares of common stock of the Companthattime of the acquisitic
agreement. Under the terms of the acquisition ageeé the purchase price for the equity of LSM Ww#l between 20,000 and 200,000 shar
common stock of the Company, depending on therneetne of LSM from July 4, 2014 through December Z114. The first payment d
under the agreement is an escrow payment of 5GBafkes of common stock of the Company. On Augus@24, the Company issued s
50,000 shares to be held in escrow to Mr. DemingngYa connection with the acquisition of LSM.

On August 29, 2014, the Company issued in the aggee400,000 shares under the Compamgentive plan to two consultants, as n
fully described above under Note 6, Equity Trarnsast
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List of Subsidiaries

Sino-Global Shipping America,

Sino-Glabal Sino-Global sing-Global
Shipping Shipping Canada

Trans Pacific

SRR Vel Shipping Ltd,

York Inc:

Trans Pacific Global
Logistic Shanghai Shipping Agency
ltd. (90%) Ltd. [VIE)

aingdao Branch

Xiamen Branch

Fangchenggang
Branich

Parent:
Sino-Global Shipping America, Ltd.

Subsidiaries and Affiliated Companies:

Sino-Global Shipping New York Inc.

Trans Pacific Shipping Ltd.

Sino-Global Shipping Australia Pty Ltd.

Sino-Global Shipping Canada Inc.

Sino-Global Shipping (HK) Ltd.

Trans Pacific Shipping Logistic Shanghai Ltd. (96%ned)
Sino-Global Shipping Agency Ltd (Variable Interé&sittity)
Longhe Ship Management (HK) Co. Ltd.

sing-Glebal
Shipping [HK)

Lenghe Ship
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Exhibit 31.1

Certification of Principal Executive Officer
Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Acf 2002
and Securities and Exchange Commission Release 38427

I, Lei Cao, certify that:
(1) I have reviewed this Form 10-K of Sino-GloBdlipping America, Ltd.;

(2) Based on my knowledge, this report does not comtajnuntrue statement of a material fact or omgittde a material fact necessar
make the statements made, in light of the circuntsts.under which such statements were made, nistadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

(3) Based on my knowledge, the financial statamend other financial information included instinéport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgtfe@ periods presented in this report;

(4) The registrant's other certifying officerés)d | are responsible for establishing and maiitgidisclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))}%(nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15
(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and praesgdor caused such disclosure controls and proesdo be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgibsidiaries, is made known to us by others
within those entities, particularly during the metiin which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financgdorting, or caused such internal control oveaficial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repodiand the preparation of financial statements
for external purposes in accordance with geneeabepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registsatisclosure controls and procedures and preséntais report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibyéport based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thggteant's internal control over financial repogtithat occurred during the registrant's
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fofisttal quarter in the case of an annual repod s materially affected, or is reasonably likely
to materially affect, the registrant's internal wohover financial reporting; and

(5) The registrant's other certifying officerés)d | have disclosed, based on our most receniavah of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thataxmnmittee of the registrant's board of direct@ispersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contratiofinancial reporting which a
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registsaability to record, process, summarize and rtefreaincial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that ilwes management or other employees who have disatirole in the registrant's
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: September 15, 2014 /sl Lei Cac
Lei Cao
Chief Executive Officer (Principal Executive Offig¢




Exhibit 31.2

Certification of Principal Financial Officer
Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Acf 2002
and Securities and Exchange Commission Release 38427

[, Anthony S. Chan, certify that:
(1) I have reviewed this Form 10-K of Sino-GloBdlipping America, Ltd.;

(2) Based on my knowledge, this report does not comtajnuntrue statement of a material fact or omgittde a material fact necessar
make the statements made, in light of the circuntsts.under which such statements were made, nistadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

(3) Based on my knowledge, the financial statamend other financial information included instinéport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgtfe@ periods presented in this report;

(4) The registrant's other certifying officerés)d | are responsible for establishing and maiitgidisclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))}%(nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15
(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and praesgdor caused such disclosure controls and proesdo be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgibsidiaries, is made known to us by others
within those entities, particularly during the metiin which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financgdorting, or caused such internal control oveauficial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repodiand the preparation of financial statements
for external purposes in accordance with geneeabepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registsatisclosure controls and procedures and preséntais report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibyéport based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thgagteant's internal control over financial repogtithat occurred during the registrant's
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fofisttal quarter in the case of an annual repod ias materially affected, or is reasonably likely
to materially affect, the registrant's internal wohover financial reporting; and

(5) The registrant's other certifying officerés)d | have disclosed, based on our most receniaiah of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thataxmnmittee of the registrant's board of direct@ispersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contratiofinancial reporting which a
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registeaability to record, process, summarize and rtefrwaincial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that ilwes management or other employees who have disatirole in the registrant's
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: September 15, 2014 /s/ Anthony S. Cha
Anthony S. Chai
Acting Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial Offige




Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with this Form 10-K report of SinoeBal Shipping America, Ltd. for the period endedel80, 2014 as filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission on the date hereof andigmiro 18 U.S.C. 1350 as adopted pursuant tode@@6 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of

2002, I, Lei Cao, certify that:

(1) This report containing the financial statemédntly complies with the requirements of sectior{d)3r 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the this perioga fairly presents, in all material respects, fihancial condition and results of
operations of Sino-Global Shipping America, Ltd..

Date: September 15, 2014 /sl Lei Cac
Lei Cao
Chief Executive Officer (Principal Executive Offige




Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with this Form 10-K report of SinoeBal Shipping America, Ltd. for the period endedel80, 2014 as filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission on the date hereof andigmiro 18 U.S.C. 1350 as adopted pursuant tode@@6 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of

2002, I, Anthony S. Chan, certify that:

(1) This report containing the financial statemédntly complies with the requirements of sectior{d)3r 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the this perioga fairly presents, in all material respects, fihancial condition and results of
operations of Sino-Global Shipping America, Ltd..

Date: September 15, 2014 /s! Anthony S. Cha
Anthony S. Chai
Acting Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial Offige




Exhibit 99.1
Sino-Global Announces Full Year Fiscal 2014 Finanal Results

Four consecutive quarters of net profit cap a tuand year, highlighted with decreased operatingemses, improved margins, and solid
contribution from new service offerings

NEW YORK, September 15, 2014 /PRNewsw— Sino-Global Shipping America, Ltd. (NasdagqCM: 8IN(“Sino-Global” or the
“Company”), a diversified shipping company thatydes customized shipping agency and logistic sesjitoday announced its financial
results for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014.

For the Twelve Months Ended June 30

2014 2013 % Change

Revenue! $ 1164439 $ 17,331,75 -32.&%

Shipping Agency Service $ 752398 $ 17,331,75 -56.€%

Shipping and Chartering Servic $ 193719 $ 0 NM

Inland Transportation Management Servi $ 218321 $ 0 NM
Gross margir 34.% 11.1% 211%
Operating margil 2.6% -12.7% NM
Net income (losses) attributable to S-Global $ 1,556,180 $ (1,707,65) NM
Diluted earnings per share 0.34 (0.39) NM

Four consecutive quarters of net profit with @ithearnings per share of $0.10 and $0.34 forhteztand twelve months ended June 30,
2014, respectively

Continued progress in improving our operatingcefhcy with operating expenses decreasing 24.98®ar?o for the three and twelve
months ended June 30, 2014, respecti\

Solid contribution from the newly developed Irdafransportation Management Services business jvg@nerated revenues of $0.87
million, or 23% of total revenues for the three rienended June 30, 20:

Significant progress in our joint business depalent effort with Qingdao Zhenghe Shipping Groumitéd (“Zhenghe”) since May
2014, with a 200,000 share private placement toD@ming Wang, a major owner of Zhenghe, in Juneamdcquisition of Longhe
Ship Management (Hong Kong) Co., Limited (“LSM”pfm Mr. Deming Wang in this month. The acquisitidi.8M will allow us to
further broaden our service platform and gain etigein the ship management busin

Mr. Lei Cao, Chairman and Chief Executive OfficéiSino-Global commented: “Fiscal year 2014 wasradtound year for Sino-Global. First,
we restructured and streamlined our Shipping Agénsiness by focus on cutting overhead, trimmingeiemargin contracts and developing
higher-margin segments. Leveraging our businessioakhip with Zhiyuan, we also reduced our depaag®n Shipping Agency Services and
successfully expanded our service platform andeghé@xpertise in Shipping and Chartering Serviceslaland Transportation Management
Services. As a result, we reported our first patili¢ fiscal year since our initial public offeriing2008.”




Mr. Cao, continued: “Looking ahead, we expect tifiicdIt macroeconomic conditions to continue isdal year 2015 and believe competitions
and rising labor costs in the PRC will continugta pressure on our operating model, particulanly$hipping Agency business. However, we
believe the building blocks that we put in placeinly fiscal year 2014 will allow us to continuedarry out our strategy - to grow the business
through effective cost control, monetization ofgtgic relationship with Zhiyuan and Zhenghe, agn service offerings along the shipping
industry value chain, and deliver more sustaingbdevth and earnings in the future.”

Q4 Fiscal Year 2014 Financial Results

For the Three Months Ended June 30

2014 2013
Cost of Cost of
Revenues revenues Gross profit Revenues revenues Gross profit
Shipping Agency Service $ 2,89540. $ 241141 3 483,98t $ 680,85( $ 284,59. $ 396,26:
Shipping and Chartering Servic - - - - - -
Inland Transportation Management Servi 866,61 124,95 741,65t - - -
Consolidated 3,762,01 2,536,37: 1,225,64. 680,85 284,59: 396,26:

Total revenues increased by 452.5% year-over-ye$8{762,017 for the three months ended June 3@} 26m $680,856 for the same period
of 2013. The increase in total revenues was dirctease in our Shipping Agency business as wah@sevenue contribution from our newly
developed Inland Transportation Management Seniiosiess which we launched during the second eyuaifiscal year 2014. Despite
continuing headwinds facing the shipping agencyketzaas a result of the softening of the Chines@ewy, our Shipping Agency business
increased by 325.3% to $2,895,404, the highest &nee the third quarter of fiscal year 2013. Tihland Transportation Management Serv
business also generated revenues of $866,613pomamately 23% of total revenues for the three therended June 30, 2014. Revenues
the Inland Transportation Management Services basiwas related to the delivery of services tojfiathi Yuan Investment Group Co., Ltd.
(“Zhiyuan”), a company that is owned by Mr. Zhonlgang, the largest shareholder of our Company. \We'tdbook any revenues for the
Shipping and Chartering Services business foritteetmonths ended June 30, 2014.

Cost of revenues increased to $2,536,374 for tleetihonths ended June 30, 2014 from $284,593 éosdme period of 2013. The increase
was primarily due to increased revenues from oupshg Agency business as well as costs relateditaewly launched Inland Transportal
Management Services business. Overall gross maf@.6% for the three months ended June 30, 206fpared to 58.2% for the same
period of last year. Cost of revenues for Shipgiggncy and Inland Transportation Management Seswicere $2,411,416 and $124,957,
leading to gross margins of 16.7% and 85.6%, résdyg, for the three months ended June 30, 2014.




As a result of our continuing effort in restruchgiour Shipping Agency business, general and agtnative expenses decreased by 26.7% to
$978,472 for the three months ended June 30, 2014 $1,334,610 for the same period of 2013. Sekixgenses increased by 32.5% to
$54,263 for the three months ended June 30, 2014 $40,955 for the same period of 2013, mainly dugigher commission payments rela
to the Shipping Agency business.

Operating profit of $192,908 for the three monthdexdl June 30, 2014 compared to operating losst4,302 for the same period of 2013. 1
marks our third consecutive quarter of operatirgfipsince our IPO in 2008, showing that our conéd efforts to streamline our operations,
broaden our services platform, and diversify owereie streams are starting to bear fruit. Operatinfjt margin was 5.1% for the three
months ended June 30, 2014, as compared to opelasim margin of 143.8% for the same period of 2013

As a result of the foregoing, net income for theeéhmonths ended June 30, 2014 was $236,348, cethfanet loss of $1,357,845 for the
same period of 2013. After deduction of non-cofitiglinterest, net profit attributable to Sino-Gédlwas $485,716, or $0.10 per diluted share
for the three months ended June 30, 2014, companeet loss attributable to Sino-Global of $1,126,4or net loss of $0.24 per diluted share,
for the same period of 2013.

Full Fiscal Year 2014 Financial Results

For the Twelve Months Ended June 3C

2014 2013
Cost of Cost of
Revenues revenues Gross profit Revenues revenues Gross profit

Shipping Agency Service $ 7,523,98 $ 6,010,05 $ 1,513,92! $ 17,331,75 $ 15,402,74 $ 1,929,001
Shipping and Chartering Servic 1,937,19 1,291,04 646,14¢ - - -
Inland Transportation Manageme

Services 2,183,21. 312,35! 1,870,86! = = =
Consolidated 11,644,39 7,613,45! 4,030,93: 17,331,75 15,402,74 1,929,001

For the twelve months ended June 30, 2014, totaeiges decreased by 32.8% to $11,644,392 from $1,739 for the same period of 2013.
The decrease in total revenues was due to weakn#es Shipping Agency business, partially offsgrévenues from our newly launched
Shipping and Chartering Services and Inland Trartapon Management Services businesses. As a @fsthié softening of the Chinese
economy and its import of iron ore, and our ongaeffgrt to reorganize and streamline our ShippimgAcy business by focusing on
profitability, our Shipping Agency business deceshby 56.6% to $7,523,983 for the twelve monthsedniline 30, 2014 from $17,331,759 for
the fiscal year 2013. The Shipping and Charteriexyi8es business, which we launched in the firstrgu of fiscal year 2014, generated
revenues of $1,937,196 for the twelve months eddee 30, 2014. We also launched Inland Transpontdtianagement Services business in
the second quarter of fiscal year 2014 and gerbrateenues of $2,183,213 for the twelve months @ddee 30, 2014. Revenues from bott
Shipping and Chartering Services and Inland Trarigapon Management Services businesses were rdlatbe execution of services
agreement with Zhiyuan.




Cost of revenues decreased by 50.6% to $7,613¢t38d twelve months ended June 30, 2014 from $25/43 for the same period of 2013.
The decline was primarily driven by lower cost asated with the Shipping Agency business, partiaffget by the launch of the Shipping and
Chartering Services in the first quarter and tHarld Transportation Management Services in therebqgoarter of fiscal year 2014. Overall
gross margin was 34.6% for the twelve months eldded 30, 2014, compared to 11.1% for the samegefiad013 mainly due to the
introduction and development of higher-margin newies offerings. Cost of revenues for ShippingiAay, Shipping and Chartering
Services, and Inland Transportation ManagementiSarwere $6,010,058, $1,291,048, and $312,358irgao gross margins of 20.1%,
33.4% and 85.7%, respectively, for the twelve msmthded June 30, 2014.

General and administrative expenses decreased.5%010 $3,470,669 for the twelve months ended 3&014 from $3,878,569 for the
same period of 2013. This decrease was mainlya(®) tdecreased salaries and benefits for our st&#f114,951, (2) decreased meeting
expense of $103,576, (3) decreased bad debt ppowdi$419,832. The decrease of general and adnzitive expenses was partially offset by
an increase of $173,387 in travelling expensesasnidcrease of $113,515 in business developmeminsegs. Selling expenses increased by
2.4% to $260,134 for the twelve months ended JOn@B314 from $253,987 for the same period of 201® increase in selling expenses was
mainly due to higher commission ratio paid.

We recorded our first full year operating profiteg our IPO in 2008 with operating profit of $3@0for the twelve months ended June 30,
2014, as compared to operating loss of $2,203,64thé same period of 2013. This was primarily eniloy our continued cost-reduction effort
and the operating profit from newly developed Shigmnd Chartering Services and Inland Transportatlanagement Services businesses.
Operating profit margin was 2.6% for the twelve rienended June 30, 2014, as compared to operasagriargin of 12.7% for the same
period of 2013.

As a result of the foregoing, we had net incom#&484,486 for the twelve months ended June 30, 28iMpared to net loss of $2,576,896 for
the same period of 2013. After deduction of nontaaling interest, net profit attributable to Si@lebal was $1,586,353, or $0.34 per diluted
share, for the twelve months ended June 30, 2@itvpared to net loss attributable to Si@wbal of $1,799,755, or net loss of $0.38 pertdil
share, for the same period of 2013.

Financial Condition
As of June 30, 2014, the Company had cash andezpstalents of $902,531 and working capital of $7,803, compared to $3,048,831 and

$2,740,260, respectively, at June 30, 2013. Natesihich cash and cash equivalents did not incluaieepds from a capital raise on the
Company’s shelf registration, which capital raisesweompleted after June 30, 2014.




Net cash used in operating activities was $1,242fd7the twelve months ended June 30, 2014, apaced to $4,361,613 for the same pe

of 2013. Net cash used in investing activities %h861,034 with $203,252 for acquisitions of fixesbets and $1,158,636 for a loan to relatec
party for the twelve months ended June 30, 2014payared to $50,931 for the same period of 20E3.clsh provided by financing activities
was $444,000 for the twelve months ended June@04,2nainly from the issuance of 200,000 shar&rystal Spring Holdings Limited, a
company owned by Mr. Deming Wang, a major sharedradl Zhenghe Shipping Group Limited on June 23420

Recent Developments

On May 28, 2014, the Company announced that itsigated a strategic cooperation agreement with Ziiengne of the largest privately held
shipping and transportation companies in Chinggitdly explore mutually beneficial business deyatent opportunities.

On June 23, 2014, the Company announced that iséldd200,000 shares of its common stock to Cng&aing Holdings Limited, a company
owned by Mr. Deming Wang, a citizen of PRC, atiagper share of $2.22, or a 5% discount to the-flay period ended June 12, 2014.

On June 27, 2014, the Company entered into an Wmidielg Agreement (the “Underwriting Agreement”) tiNational Securities Corporation
(the “Underwriter”) relating to the registered affey of 572,000 shares of common stock, withoutyzdune per share. The price to the public ir
the offering was $1.76 per share. Under the terntiseoUnderwriting Agreement, the Company also tgdrthe Underwriter an option,
exercisable for 30 days, to purchase up to aniaddit85,800 shares of common stock from the Compaihe same price to cover over-
allotments, if any. We closed the public offeringduly 2, 2014 and the Underwriter subsequentlgimased an additional 75,000 shares. The
total number of shares sold in the offering (inahgdboth the base sale and the exercise of theabegnent option) was 647,000 shares of
common stock. Net proceeds from this offering wh9$7,622, which the Company intends to use fategic investments, acquisitions and
general corporate purposes.

On August 19, 2014, the Company announced thaiditdxecuted an agreement to acquire all of theyegtiL SM, in a move to broaden Sino-
Global’s service platform and gain expertise inghgp management business. The acquisition was letedpn September 2014.




About Sino-Global Shipping America, Ltd.

Founded in the United States of America (“US”) 002, Sino-Global Shipping America, Ltd. is a divesl shipping company headquartered
in New York with offices in China, Australia, Caremend Hong Kong. The Company offers customizedpsigpagency and logistics services;
its key line of business includes: shipping agestypping and chartering; inland transportation agment; and ship management services.
For more information, please visit: www.sino-glolbam.

Forward Looking Statements

No statement made in this press release shouldtbgpreted as an offer to purchase any securitgh@n offer can only be made
accordance with the Securities Act of 1933, as aleénand applicable state securities laws. Anyestaints contained in this release that re
to future plans, events or performance are forwkaking statements that involve risks and uncetiagnas identified in Sino-Global’s filings
with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Acasllts, events or performance may differ matbridgeaders are cautioned not to place
undue reliance on these forward-looking statememisch speak only as the date hereof. Sino-Glohdkuakes no obligation to publicly
release the results of any revisions to these favi@oking statements that may be made to refleetvents or circumstances after the date
hereof or to reflect the occurrence of unanticiphgvents.

For more information, please contact:

Mr. Anthony S. Chan, CPA

Executive Vice President and Acting CFO
anthony@sino-global.com

+1 718-888-1814




SINO-GLOBAL SHIPPING AMERICA, LTD. AND AFFILIATES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

June 30,

2014 2013
Assets
Current assel
Cash and cash equivalel $ 902,53: $  3,048,83
Advances to suppliel 8,48: 231,77.
Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtfalbants of $443,858 and $690,065 as of June 30
2014 and 2013, respective 481,88! 3,142,20:
Other receivables, less allowance for doubtful aot® of $250,100 and $233,950 as of June 30, 2(
and June 30,2013, respectiv 174,40t 142,20t
Deferred expense and other current as 497,52¢ 12,48¢
Prepaid taxe - 26,28t¢
Due from related parties 3,173,76! 541,37
Total Current Assets 5,238,59 7,145,16!
Property and equipment, r 294,72. 267,66:
Other lon¢-term asset 16,73¢ 18,27¢
Deferred tax assets 163,90( 105,10(
Total Assets $ 571395 $  7,536,20
Liabilities and Equity
Current liabilities
Advances from custome $ 88,477 $ 710,17:
Accounts payabl 398,75t 3,219,241
Accrued expense 177,87 51,35:
Other current liabilities 565,68! 424,14
Total Current Liabilities 1,230,79! 4,404,90!
Total Liabilities 1,230,79! 4,404,90!
Commitments and Contingency
Equity
Preferred stock, 2,000,000 shares authorized, neghae, none issue - -
Common stock, 50,000,000 shares authorized, negae; 5,229,032 and 4,829,032 shares issuec
June 30, 2014 and 2013; 5,103,841 and 4,703,84tamuling as of June 30, 2014 and 2 11,662,15 10,750,15
Additional paic-in capital 1,144,84. 1,144,84.
Treasury stock, at co- 125,191 share (372,52) (372,52)
Accumulated defici (3,270,261 (4,856,61)
Accumulated other comprehensive inca 24,61¢ 54,79:
Unearned Stock-based Compensation (11,640 (15,52()
Total Sino-Global Shipping America Ltd. Stockholders' equity 9,177,19 6,705,13i
Non-controlling Interest (4,694,03) (3,573,83)
Total Equity 4,483,15! 3,131,301

Total Liabilities and Equity $ 571395 $  7,536,20




SINO-GLOBAL SHIPPING AMERICA, LTD. AND AFFILIATES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND COMPREHEN SIVE INCOME (LOSS)

For the years ended June 30,

2014 2013
Net revenue $ 1164439 $ 17,331,75
Cost of revenues (7,613,45)) (15,402,74)
Gross profit 4,030,93 1,929,011
General and administrative expen (3,470,669 (3,878,569
Selling expenses (260,13) (253,98)
(3,730,80) (4,132,55)
Operating income (loss 300,13( (2,203,541
Financial expense, n (50,170) (15,520
Other income, net 264,34¢ 52,25
214,17¢ 36,73
Net income (loss) before provision for income taxes 514,30¢ (2,166,80)
Income tax expense (79,829 (410,089
Net income (loss 434,48t (2,576,89)
Net loss attributable to n-controlling interest (1,151,86) (777,14)
Net income (loss) attributable to Sin-Global Shipping America, Ltd. $ 1,586,35. $ (1,799,75)
Comprehensive income (loss
Net income (loss $ 434,48t $ (2,576,89)
Foreign currency translation gain (loss) 1,49: (15,939
Comprehensive income (los 435,97¢ (2,592,830
Less: Comprehensive loss attributable to non-cdimganterest (1,120,20) (831,15)
Comprehensive income (loss) attributable to Sir-Global Shipping America Ltd. $ 1,556,180 $ (1,761,67)
Earnings (loss) per share
-Basic and diluted $ 03/ $ (0.39)

Weighted average number of common shares used inraputation
-Basic and diluted 4,721,92. 4,703,84




Operating Activities

Net income (loss

SINO-GLOBAL SHIPPING AMERICA LTD. AND AFFILIATES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Adjustment to reconcile net income (loss) to neshcased in operating activiti
Amortization of stock option expen

Depreciation and amortizatic

(Recovery of) provision for doubtful accoul

Deferred tax (benefit) expen

Gain on disposition of property and equipm

Changes in assets and liabilit

Decrease in advances to suppli
Decrease in accounts receiva

Decrease in other receivab

(Increase) decrease in other current as

Decrease in prepaid tax

Decrease in other lo-term asset
Increase in due from related part
(Decrease) increase in advances from custo

Decrease in accounts paya

Increase (decrease) in accrued expe
Increase in other current liabilities

Net cash used in operating activitie

Investing Activities

Acquisitions of property and equipme

Proceeds from sale of fixed ass

Loan to related party

Net cash used in investing activities

Financing Activities

Proceeds from issuance of common st
Decrease in non-controlling interest in majorityrma subsidiary

Net cash provided by financing activities

Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash arsth eguivalents

Net decrease in cash and cash equivaler

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Supplemental information:
Income taxes paid

Non-cash transactions of operating activities
Settlement of related accounts receivable and payab

Common stock issued for unearned stock-based ccsapien

For the years ended June 30,

2014 2013
$ 434,48¢ $ (2,576,89)
3,88( 139,61!
155,65° 198,82!
(246,20¢) 518,83!
(50,44Y) 413,90(
(385) (3,44%)
223,29( 128,50!
201,15! 127,92¢
16,15¢ 235,62¢
(17,04)) 74,98¢
26,28¢ 1,06¢
1,544 6,96¢
(1,473,75) -
(506,06¢) 406,73
(230,74} (4,247,90)
126,52! (40,865
93,19( 254 51
(1,242,47) (4,361,61)
(203,25:) (67,116
854 16,18¢
(1,158,63) -
(1,361,03) (50,937)
444 00( 3,040,41;
- (13,87¢)
444 ,00( 3,026,53!
13,20¢ 1,50¢
(2,146,301 (1,384,50)
3,048,83. 4,433,33:
$ 902,53: $ 3,048,83.
$ 24,84 $ 26,40(
$ 2,589,73 $ -
$ 468,00( $ -




Balance as of June 30, 20

Issuance of common sto
Stock options forfeite:

Amortization of stock option

Foreign currency translatic
Net loss

Balance as of June 30, 20
Issuance of common sto

Amortization of stock option

Foreign currency translatic
Net income (loss

Balance as of June 30, 20

SINO-GLOBAL SHIPPING AMERICA, LTD. AND AFFILIATES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Additional

Accumulated

other Unearned Total Non-
paid-in Treasury  Accumulated comprehensive  stock-based stockholders  controlling Total
Common stock capital stock deficit income compensatior Equity interest Equity
Shares Amount

3,029,038 7,709,74! 1,191,79 (372,52) (3,056,85i) 16,70¢ (202,089 5,286,77! (2,742,67) 2,544,10:
1,800,00¢ 3,040,41: 3,040,411 3,040,411
(46,95¢) 46,95¢ - -
139,61! 139,61! 139,61!
38,08: 38,08: (54,016 (15,939
(1,799,75) (1,799,75) (777,14) _(2,576,89)
4,829,038 $10,750,15 $1,144,84. $ (372,52) $ (4,856,61) $ 54,790 $ (15,520 $ 6,705,131 $(3,573,83) $ 3,131,30i
400,00( 912,00( 912,00( 912,00(
3,88( 3,88( 3,88(
(30,179 (30,179 31,66¢ 1,49:
1,586,35: 1,586,35: (1,151,86) 434,48t
5,229,03. $11,662,15 $1,144,84 $ (372,52) $ (3,270,26) $ 24,61¢ $ (11,640 $ 9,177,19 $(4,694,03) $ 4,483,15




